
November 12, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2018 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Proksa 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Mayor Announcement of Roger Brooks Presentation 
b. Clerk Announcement Regarding the 2018 Fall General Election 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 22, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on November 5, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Discussion/Action regarding a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by 

Fellow Mortals for the event of Legacy of Hope- Dinner/Auction to take place on December 1, 2018 at the 
Riviera Ballroom  

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding an Agent Change Request Application filed by Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a 

Wal-Mart Store #910 located at 201 S Edwards Blvd, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 
 

d. Discussion/Action regarding a Street Banner Display Application filed by the Historic Preservation 
Committee 

 
10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

 
11. First Reading of Ordinance 18-09 an Ordinance Amending Subsection (a), Composition, of Section 2-234, 

Composition; Appointment; Term Vacancy; Salary, of Division 1.1, Avian (Bird) Committee, of Article V, Boards 
and Commissions of Chapter 2, Administration of the Municipal Code for the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 

 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 



November 12, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

Increasing the number of members of the Commission from five to seven and changing the composition of the of 
the Committee from four citizens and one Alderman to six citizens and one Alderman (Finance, License, and Regulation 
recommends approval 4-0) 

 
12. Discussion/Action regarding the amendment of Section 78-1, Composition and Powers, of Article I, in General, of 

Chapter 78, Utilities, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin Eliminating the City 
Administrator as a Member of the Utility Commission and Increasing the Number of Citizen Members from three 
to four (Finance, License, and Regulation did not offer a recommendation; Motion tied 2-2) 

 
13. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of November 5, 2018- Alderperson Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R71 the City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule to include a fee for the 

Ambulance Intercept and increase to the fee for Altered and Non-Altered Dogs 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding updating the Audio Visual Technology in the City Administrator Conference Room 
and Conference Room 2A located in City Hall; to be paid from the 2018 Equipment Replacement Fund 
 

c. Discussion/Action of possibly changing the day and meeting times of the Finance, License, and Regulation 
Committee  

 
14. Plan Commission Recommendation of May 21, 2018- Alderperson Skates  

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R72 a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Plaza, LLC to 

construct a Fuel Station, Convenience Store, Carwash & Dunkin Donut Restaurant at Tax Key No. 
ZA370600001 (conditionally approved by the Plan Commission on May 21, 2018 due to need of additional engineering of project) 
 

15. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
November 5, 2018) 

a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $190,999.40 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $213,945.77 

 
16. Mayoral Appointments 

a. Appointment of Grace Hanny to the Historic Preservation Commission with a term to expire May 1, 2020 
 
17. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 

compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility regarding: 1) Appointment of the City Administrator  
and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public 
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever competitive or bargaining 
reasons require a closed session regarding: 2) 2019 Police Union Contract Negotiations and 3) City Administrator 
Contract Negotiations 
and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering 
oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely 
to become involved with regard to: 4) Notice of Claim filed by David Beaulieu 

 
18. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session 
 
19. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
Posted: 11/9/2018  cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 



October 22, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, 
Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:11 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Halverson led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Flower, Straube, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell 
Absent: None 
Others Present: Mayor Hartz, City Attorney Draper, Interim City Administrator Berner, Finance Director Hall, and Clerk 
Kropf  

 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
Mayor Hartz reminded the Council and audience about the upcoming election. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
Bridget Leech; 3202 Highland Dr; Spoke in favor of approving the proposed ice rink and stated that VISIT Lake Geneva 
is also in support of the ice rink. She added that this will only be for a one year trial that will paid for by the BID. 
 
Kevin Fleming; 1032 Wisconsin St; Spoke in favor of the ice rink placement in Flat Iron Park. 
 
Sean Payne; 127 Sumner, Genoa City; Spoke in favor of the ice rink placement in Flat Iron Park. 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf stated that there wasn’t correspondence to acknowledge at that time. 

 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 8, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on October 16, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
-Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by JAMM Family Support, INC for the event of 
JAMM for Families Fundraising Celebration to take place om Sunday, November 11, 2018 from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. 
located in the upstairs of the Riviera Ballroom  

 
-Temporary Operator License Application filed by Robert Growe to be used at the event of JAMM for Families 
Fundraising Celebration 
 
Motion by Skates to approve the consent agenda, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 

 



October 22, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of October 16, 2018- Alderperson Howell 

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R67 a resolution amending the 2018 Equipment Replacement Budget and to 
authorize the Fire Department purchase of a 2019 Ford Expedition not to exceed $46,000 to be purchased in 2018 and the 
Police Department purchase of two 2019 Ford Police Interceptor Sedans not to exceed $60,854 to be purchased in 2018 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. Howell added that by ordering the equipment in 2018 the 
departments can save money rather than waiting until 2019.   
 
Discussion/Action regarding awarding a contract for the 2018 Lake Geneva City Hall Building Automation Control 
System Upgrade to Mared Mechancial 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell outlined that Director of Public Works Earle recommended 
this contract from the three bids that were received. He also added that this particular company is already familiar with the 
City’s existing equipment. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding purchase of new snow plow in the amount of $165,875 from the Equipment Replacement 
Fund to be delivered in 2019 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding possible placement of Ice Rink at Flat Iron Park 
Motion by Howell to approve as a trial, one-year basis, second by Skates.  
Motion by Flower to suspend the rules and allow Bridget Leech to address the Council, second by Straube. Motion carried 
8-0.  
She added that when the rink isn’t in use, it will be stored by the BID and that the Fire Department will provide the initial 
fill of the rink. Original motion was re-read and carried 8-0. 

 
Joint Personnel and Finance, License and Regulation Committees Recommendation of October 16, 2018 

 
Discussion/Action as to how the City of Lake Geneva Employee Health Insurance Benefits provided by United 
HealthCare + Difference Card will be administered related to the following: 

 
Approve Employee Premium Share Amount at 7% of the monthly premium  
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Approve Eliminating the Spousal Surcharge 
 Motion by Skates to approve, second by Straube. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Approve deductible amounts as follows: Single Plan: plan holder will be responsible for the first $1,000 of the deductible 
and the City will be responsible for the remaining $4,000; Family Plan: plan holder will be responsible for the first $2,000 
of the deductible and the City will be responsible for the remaining $8,000 
 Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Flower. Proksa added that this is no change from the current deductible 
amounts. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Approve the use of the City Aurora Clinic for an additional six (6) months 
Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Hedlund. Proksa stated that she feels that it is a good program, but believes that it 
is underutilized. Flower worried about the clinic being in the budget. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Plan Commission Recommendation of October 15, 2018- Alderperson Skates  

 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R66 a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Wisconsin Street, LLC to conduct a 
Commercial Indoor Lodging at 726 Wisconsin Street 
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. Mayor Hartz noted that the agenda was incorrect and the property 
location should be 726 Wisconsin Street not 728 Wisconsin Street. Motion carried 7-0, with Proksa abstaining. 
 
 



October 22, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R68 authorizing the sale of City property to 1111 N Edwards Blvd, 
LLC and authorizing the Mayor to sign all necessary documents and take all actions necessary to effectuate the 
sale 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Attorney Draper noted that this is necessary to transfer the title. Motion 
carried 7-1, with Dunn voting no. 
  
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
October 16, 2018) 
 
Purchase Orders  
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $47,314.26 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $133,992.86 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 
Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction 
or exercises responsibility regarding review of: 1) City Administrator Resumes and selection of individuals for further 
review; and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is 
likely to become involved with regard to: 2) Notice of Claim for Core Commercial INC and 3) White River Holdings  
 
Motion by Halverson to convene the Council into Closed Session and to include City Staff and Kevin Brunner (for City 
Administrator Resume Review Only), second by Skates. Motion carried 8-0. The Council convened into Closed Session at 
6:54 p.m. 
 
Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 
closed session 
 
Motion by Flower to reconvene the Council into Open Session, second by Howell. Motion carried 8-0 on a roll call vote. 
The Council reconvened in Open Session at 9:41 p.m. 
 
No action was taken. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Dunn to adjourn the meeting, second by Flower. Motion carried 8-0. The Council meeting adjourned at 9:42 
p.m. 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL 
 
 
 



Original License: 
Pauline Beaudin 
Dominique Jones 
Bridgett Kohn 
Narendra Patel 
 
Renewal Operator: 







g,,r*IB,oty,,, 150 South Fifth Street Attorneys at Law in
Suite 1800 Chicago
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402 lndianapolis
612.224.3751 Madison
www.quarles.com Milwaukee

Minneapolis
Naples
Phoenix
Scottsdale
Tampa

writer's Direct Diar: 612.224.37s6 llsnllgton, o.c.
E-Mail: becky.diller@quarles.com

October I l, 2018

VIA UPS

Lana Kropf, Clerk-Treasurer
City of Lake Geneva
626 Geneva Street
Lake Geneva, WI 53147

RE: Change of Agent for Alcohol Beverage License for Walmart #910

Dear Lana:

This letter is to notify you that there has been a change of agent for the Class A Alcohol
Beverage License for the Walmart store locate d at 201 S. Edwards Boulevard in the City of Lake

Geneva. The licensee, Walmart Stores East, LP, has appointed Sheila Miller as the new agent

for the license for that location effective immediately. Accordingly, enclosed are the following
documents:

1. Schedule for Appointment of Agent (signed in counterpart).
2. Auxiliary Questionnaire for Sheila Miller.
3. Copy of Ms. Miller's Operator's License.
4. Check in the amount of $10 in payment of the filing fee.

Please feel free to contact me at (612)224-3756 or by email at becky.diller@quarles.com
if you have any questions or need additional information.

Very truly yours,

W*rfrtlt^^-
Rebecca A. Diller
Parale gallOffi ce Adrnini strative
Coordinator

Enclosures
QB\54424024. r



SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT

i,r-fi 
,--i 

TAl,',i

tbORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
Submit to municipal clerk

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a llcense to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating
liquor must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by the office(s)
of the corporation/organization or members/managers of a limited liabrlity company and the recommendation made by the proper
local official

I tTown
To the governing body of: i I Vittage of LAKE GENEVA

L/icitv

The undersigned duly authorized office(s)/members/managers ot _44!,- YaRT STORES EAST, LP
(registered name ot corporitdnrcrganrntion or tinitea ntnty mmpmg

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as

tocated61 201 Sr EDWARDS BOULEVARD, LAKE GENEVA, WI 53147

appoints jlHE-l!,A F: MLLLER _ _ __6emeot;w;ntedesentr

     
(home address of appoii{ea igeiil -'

to actforthe corporation/organization/limited liability companywith full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. ls applicant agent presently acting in ihat capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for iny other location in Wisconsin?

I Yes / lto lf so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipatity(ies).

ls applicant agent subiect to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? yes 1] No
How long immediately prror to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wsconsln? 2 9 YEARS

Place of residence last year         

FoT: WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP

(signature of agent) taaiiej

     
(home addreii oi a,g;iiiil

County of WALWORTH

Agent's age

Date of birth     

liability company)

By:

And:
i I o ffi c ; r/ M e n b e-r/ M a n {g e O

BYAGENT

1 SHEILA F. MILLER
hereby accept this appointment as agent for the(prinYtype agent's name)

corporation/organtzation/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organizationllimited liability company.

ffi (signature

I hereby certify that I have checked m
the character, record and reputation are

APPROVA AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
n on behalf of Municipal Official)

al records. To the best of my kn
I ha1e no objection to the agent appointed

Approved "" l6--1f,;!( by
(date)

AT-104 {R 4-09)

(Clerk

1 s i g il aiie oit ii io p e * ii i on-nrc E U

Title

Wsconsin Department of Revenue



SCHEIIT'TE FOR APFOilTreilT OF AGEilT BY ffiPROFIT
ORGAffifiXX OR l.IIE[' U/TBUTYGOFAf,V

Srtlrtrto mrrt'dpd dedk

A{llwpotdlofiry'birgn"iizdiomlDorllftnibd lli*illtyonnpniiee ffiliirqrbralllmretosllfisnrmemed mdtharerragerardrbrihtorii'dlngrqsmrlCtrydiril4ei*"rlEffiormgslEttihmornu*neafoseobyfrE4sil.ilDilpoiffimlrtbeditrEd[yoEtrs(s]
of ffie mpordlomrsgadadbm or nnrrcnirtenrl'nimnagEr3 of a llinndtrred fihdry mmpary au nre llmrnnrurorbm ilr& @ fllrc prqerflocdl fficlhll

Dml
Tolhegner*rgbodrd DVfags

IZry
Itn unOenngmO oh{y affmririaed ffimr(s)afrmenrrUenna6narnaggnB 66 tUAlt-D@RT S'ItlORtsS

a opr&nfurgri*t a f,rftd rfly oonpary ntrng illcdm frran ffi barcrqe hre tua penb knn c
HA]ITfiART SICIRE #9110

foodedd 2On S- mD[flARDS B@ImrEVBRD, ]IAKE mE\4A,, [il]t 531147

rypolil$ sHEnLA, P- F{nr,r,,r(".R

    

to ad tr fte @ ratQ olnary uitr fiil araroiu and cffi d rrc pents ad d d hlsi,.cs niahetoffihoG'egerffirffiutsnjln lhqmfiHdaoailftGrilYdng r;n-urr*orymry*ffirrrymr6,atrhrarryorpondim/aUn&tnarhftd raq? onary naru c*riql ra meraiom 6lr rce fu.irry crr rcr-t ir tti"qrr*l?
E v- ffi m fq" iiffi tnqpr*mneoffic r*nyryrrfts)ad mricir*(bs}

baFgcarrqpraer*lctooffi*ndficccpcrsrneh,qaFsgr:*hgor*z Dvee lZ tbrlr hg hffit pbb ft*lu ffr anrr*rr Irc rrc arsca,t {Ent rEr*bd otrurdy h ffi 2 9 I[BARS
Ptacedru*lreHyer      

FG IIeIr-mRf SII0RES BASil, lLp

gfr
W#,foG,a{affi

Art _

.GCPNrcEBYHT
t *'* 

'' 
*t* 

,,,a * *,rr-,u 'Mtf,DErtrrbryimtaageilfrrtc

belrerdget or fte Pcn-ree tu trc @ fiatilq, 6rpa1r

d N*AKB GEIqB\TA Colitfof IflAI,I{OR1rH

4
    

fuerfsqe

,hrrafysfry fidllaednclod
trcdfu,reudadrcp6mae

(T'GHT BY IreDAL Ar'NTNTY
otffdfr*fidOfci-l

noda fbf-becf cf nry

(GH

[Eadht*

,m,-,r,-, /0' l8^ /*aw
, @

nEo*(R.4@)

tEErcortE"sqbtreErn

lgbllornim Urpofrmnt d fu rcrrue



l5dUiffifirflfhm ffirq?p!fid rfrrfmrit]

NIILLEn.
r@rdiln@

SIIETII\
((niffib,e/rq)

FI\YE
trhAtu(dffi@)

  
 

Axili qy QrcetftmnatuG
Alcohol nmragp Lftnrce Application

$6rltddbnrwrinp/M..

Tls tue tad lfrnLd grtf;rt: frLrg iifrmrdEn a a pmn uln b pro*andr
[] fpplyip tan ffi bacr4e ture aa Lfrtd-
[] f nmU da prbrrft ffii b ilriliqo rmriirfn tu an ffi [eremage f,sre-
N ,{GENTIrlI d W^A[,[flAJ(I S'IOR.ES EIIST, LPre;WAI-IIf,ART STORES EASL LP

'dtt b tdiry rfprl.*n fu' il ffi hE"{E tbe-
Tre M tffi ifrfid purc,h il*ry tftn*r b fie bdry ar{iur[.
{- th lalg lre pr cr*rn{y rerits ir ffirqrdn Fb b tfrr d*? 29 YEARS
2 ttae pt clq ban ori5 d ary frs (dsftil tJ. rrd*d b trrrd berclltgEs) tu

***n d ay Hrd lec, any fmrir lecr rry h d a1y ds'.r*r c crlira'mr d w dWcmriiirflf ---_- Evcs Bxof pr' $rc k a grtre rit*d, tid crt fid,t# an W hpoee4 re d*" dsifrr rd

3" ,lle dlngestuany ftm pccerily pafiqg agr*rEtFt 6|Erlan ffi rrret*d bffd b|cr4r)
tu *ldkm d aqy f,effi h6 aqy Ufrmril h, any h 6f dE rfeEe a ffirc d ary u!ry 61mr*ft*|yr - []v., Ern[pe, ffi slafr ddugEs perrfrrgr

{ tto pr hdd' ae pr m*rg ffcel fu c re yur an ilq, rteff c agert d a uer&*roqerd
agili*r a nEnterfinqEr/agert da lir*rd fidify omprry hffirg c flrhg tuany dr ffibewaehreorpernfr? - ilv* Erufpr'i1ffiy"

5- Ib pl td andh ae pl an ils" diefr, sbffi, qcrt c erdqe d aq/ rcqr c @pordim or
nmtglntilagEdagFra da ffid fatly orryary ffifry c flyiry tu a ffi bs pam*
faaytiuypemfiaffiefqs"n furercnefrpcrnfiht*srn rtft6pldrr?- --- [ rcr . ! fOfps'fbnf-

#fihrc @f Whd&sdb &ibrre @ ABn rI@) (,dd!sWOWa,dA@NA)
6- l{anad irfiifu/ flrlt f,rI h ffigizd okHh cnptoFnr"

Erdbfe?brttrrE

WALIT,IART llfl9tO ml s- ElrwArurs BLVD, IAXE GDNE\rA\ Wr

EEPb{dfion

IAT/mT
Ib

PRESED{T
ErqFqyrrbfihilp

WALilIART #32/-7
EqflbrdbAddrls

IEI9 CENEVA SIPIEE"I" DHAT/AN, Tfl
ErFbUdfiron

N2
ITD

tutuvt

READ GfRC IY EEF(XE ffi llder pcnary fro*nO Ey [rr, Up rr*r*UrpO ntaEr lg1 cdl dfrc 56orc rynsgons gp
bslttilfi{yarrdbiph..{dfitlhurfodgedncdglw-ffrcdi1rsqrtr cilldrcd$DibilrpelwnmadnnAetuo$itg
'F#c'rotEftnlpafpfrarf lrercdndtreaorylebam.bedr+ry*,+dHlrcareiledrirsfaleaelrpad
crccf, ile ue{pd frtsuffi Hanlrhgre ry.Ed ckyb Gfifrr 12sdf,pwioc![r*r S!*ts thd be xil adlrg pcnary d* bq tE ryfcilt nqy be preqilad fu 

'rrtfiffirg 
fdre r+4rrErltr ad ffiiflr ih uruftm fli [*r *fr

fim.Amy paur rfn bueqgtf n:o*nr maai{& ifuntrl on trts rqfidbffirdlmetra$1m-

,a[Lms(R.7,18)

'oJ



City of Lake Geneva
Operator's License

License No: 2018 - 490
License Fee: $50.00

WHEREAS, the local governing body of the City of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth, Wisconsin,
has, upon application, duly made, granted and authorized the issuance of an "Operator's" License
to:

Sheila F. Miller

AND WHEREAS, the said applicant has paid to the Treasurer the sum of $50.00 as required by
the Municipal ordinances and has complied with all requirements necessary for obtaining a
license,

NOW THEREFORE, an "Operator's" License, pursuant to Sections 125.32(2) and 126.68(2) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, and local ordinances, is hereby issued to the said applicant,

for the period trom 71O112018 to 6/30/2019.

Given under my hand and the Great Seal of the City of Lake Geneva, County of Walworth,
State of Wisconsin, this 1Sth day of May, 2018.

$*-ffi?+7.-1r''q[* *5
Z",?,ffi:,S'S

fu
Lana Kropf, City Clerk

Separate the top portion and place in wallet.
Bottom portion remains on file at the establishment











ORDINANCE 18- 09  
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SUBSECTION (a), COMPOSITION, OF SECTION 2-
234, COMPOSITION; APPOINTMENT; TERM VACANCY; SALARY, OF DIVISION 
1.1, AVIAN (BIRD) COMMITTEE, OF ARTICLE V, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

OF CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF 
LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN INCREASING THE NUMBER OF MEMBERS OF THE 
COMMISSION FROM FIVE TO SEVEN AND CHANGING THE COMPOSITION OF 

THE COMMITTEE FROM FOUR CITIZENS AND ONE ALDERMAN TO SIX 
CITIZENS AND ONE ALDERMNAN  

 
1. That Subsection (a), Composition, of DIVISION 1.1, AVIAN (BIRD) COMMITTEE, of 

ARTICLE V, BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS, of Chapter 2, ADMINISTRATION, of 

the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby amended to read as 

follows:   

Sec. 2-234 Composition; appointment; term; vacancy; salary.  
 
(a) Composition. There shall be five seven members on the Avian (Bird) Committee, 
comprised of four six citizens and one Alderman. 

 
2. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 
 
 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____th day of ________, 20__. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
LANA KROPF, City Clerk 
 

First Reading: ______ 
Second Reading: ______ 

Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

 

https://www.ecode360.com/15224300#15224300
https://www.ecode360.com/15224301#15224301


ORDINANCE 18-   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 78-1, COMPOSITION AND POWERS, OF 
ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL, OF CHAPTER 78, UTILITIES, OF THE MUNICIPAL 

CODE OF THE CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN ELIMINATING THE CITY 
ADMINISTRATOR AS A MEMBER OF THE UTILITY COMMISSION AND 

INCREASING THE NUMBER OF CITIZEN MEMBERS FROM THREE TO FOUR  
 

1. That Sec. 78-1, Composition and powers, ARTICLE I, IN GENERAL of Chapter 78, 

UTILITIES, of the Municipal Code of the City of Lake Geneva, Wisconsin is hereby 

amended to read as follows:   

2. Sec. 78-1 Composition and powers.  
[Ord. No. 02-34, § I, 1-14-2002; Ord. No. 08-02, 3-10-2008; amended 3-13-2017 by Ord. 
No. 17-04] 
 
The Utility Commission shall be in charge of the City water and sewer utilities and shall 
have all the powers and duties as set forth below in Section 78-8 of the Municipal Code 
of the City of Lake Geneva. There shall be seven members on the Utility Commission. 
The membership shall include the Mayor, two Aldermen, the City Administrator, and 
three  four citizens. 

 
3. That this ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication, as provided by law. 

 
 
 
 
Adopted, passed, and approved by the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva, Walworth 
County, Wisconsin, this _____th day of ________, 20__. 
 
 
 
      ___________________________________ 
      THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
__________________________________ 
LANA KROPF, City Clerk 
 

First Reading: ______ 
Second Reading: ______ 

Adopted: ______ 
Published: ______ 

 

https://www.ecode360.com/14145869#14145870
https://www.ecode360.com/14145877#14145877


 1 

    

 SCHEDULE OF FEES  
   CITY OF LAKE GENEVA, WISCONSIN 

 
The City of Lake Geneva may retain overpayments of taxes, fees, licenses, and similar 

charges when the overpayment is $2 or less, unless such refund is specifically requested by the 
remitter. 
 

LICENSES & PERMITS 
ALCOHOL LICENSE FEES * STATUTORY LIMITS  
           Temporary Retailer’s $10.00 Each 
           Provisional/Temp. Operator  (60 days) $15.00 each 
           Operator  $50.00 Annual 

Prorated after January 1 to $30.00 
           Class A Liquor $500.00  
           Class A Beer $100.00 
           Class C Wine $100.00 
           Class B Liquor (Quota License) $500.00 
           Class B Beer $100.00 
           Reserve Class B Liquor $10,000.00 
           Change of Agent $10.00 
           Publication Fee $25.00 

Extension of Premises $25.00 
ANNEXATION FILING FEE – DUE UPON PETITION $200.00 
AMUSEMENTS  
           Coin Operated music machine/juke box $20.00 per machine 
ASSESSMENT REQUEST LETTER              $35.00 each 
BANNER PERMIT $20.00 per banner per two-week time 

period 
BUSINESS LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
           Late fee after July 1 $20.00 (in addition to license fee) 
CAT LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Neutered $8.00 Annual 
              Spayed/Neutered $4.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption    
            of new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

DOG LICENSE  
           Not Spayed/Unneutered $30.00 $29.00 Annual 
            Spayed/Neutered $15.00 $14.00 Annual 
              Late fee after April 1, or 30 days after adoption of  
           new animal if adoption occurs after April 1 

$5.00 (in addition to license fee) 

BOWLING ALLEY $20.00 per lane 
BILLIARDS OR POOL TABLE $40.00 per table 
CARRIAGE  COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Carriage $25.00 
CLOSING OUT SALE $25.00 event 

Resolution 18-R71 
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva does hereby establish the 

following revised schedule of fees, effective November 12, 2018. 



 2 

CIGARETTE/TOBACCO LICENSE * STATUTORY $100.00 Annual 
CREAMERY PERMIT $50.00 
DIRECT SELLERS PERMIT $50.00 nonrefundable application fee 
MASSAGE ESTABLISHMENT  
           Investigation $50.00 Annual 
           Transfer $50.00 
MOBILE HOME PARK LICENSE $100.00 Annual 
PARADE PERMITS $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
  
CITY PARK PERMITS 
    RENTAL FEES ARE PER DAY, PER LOCATION $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by Park Board, 

$225.00 Rental 
BASEBALL TOURNAMENT PERMIT FEE – VETERAN’S PARK $1,000 Security Deposit 
     Friday Rental $150.00 
     Saturday Rental $300.00 
     Sunday Rental $300.00 
  
ADDITIONAL PARK AMENITIES  
           Brunk Pavilion Rental $250.00 Resident/Non-Profit 

$500.00 Non-Resident 
           Benches $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Picnic Tables $50.00 deposit, $15.00 each 
           Barricades $50.00 deposit, $5.00 each 
           Fencing – Snow $30.00 per 50 feet 
           Trash Receptacles $50.00 deposit, $8.00 each 
  
PARKING STICKERS  
           Resident & Non-Resident Residence Owners  
           – Lasts 2 years (even)  – 2 hours free parking 

4 free per residence 
each additional $25.00 

           Business Owner 
           – 2 hours free parking 

  $25.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$25.00 for 1 year (effective Jan. 1 2017) 

$50.00 (effective Jan. 1, 2018) 
           Walworth County Resident 
            - 2 hours free parking 

$160.00 Lasts 2 years (even) 
$80.00 for 1 year 



 3 

           Parking Lot Permit $400.00 Annual   
PARKING RATES  
           Parking Stall Rate for stalls on Wrigley Dr.,  
          10 stalls at the boat launch, stalls on lower Center St.  
          south of Main St., stalls on lower Broad St. south of  
          Main St., 700 & 800 blocks of Main St., and Center St. 
          Parking Lot  
          All other Parking Stalls Rate 

$2.00 per hour 
 
 
 
 

$1.00 per hour 
           Parking Meter Bags/Contractor Permits $10.00 administrative fee 

$25.00 deposit per locked bag 
March 1 – Nov 14: $20.00 daily per bag 

Nov 15 – Feb 29: $10.00 daily per bag 
PARKING TICKETS     
           Expired Stall (Over 2 hours; Over 5 hours; Over 25 min.) $20.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles $20.00 
           Improper Use or Display of Sticker $20.00 
           Backed into parking stall $25.00 
           Compact Car Only $25.00 
           No Parking Zone $25.00 
           Over the Line $25.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $40.00 
           Handicap Zone $150.00 
           Parking with Trailer or Trailer alone in Sage Lot D $25.00 
           Parking any Vehicle without a Trailer or with an  
           occupied Trailer in Boat Launch Parking Lot F  

$25.00 

LATE FEES     
           Expired Stall After 10 days $40.00 
           More than 3 motorcycles After 10 days $40.00 
           Backed into parking stall After 10 days $50.00 
           Compact Car Only After 10 days $50.00 
           No Parking Zone After 10 days $50.00 
           Parking by fire hydrant $80.00 
           Handicap Zone  $300.00 
           Second Collection Letter Fee $6.00 
           Vehicle Suspension Release Fee $20.00 
PUBLIC ASSEMBLY PERMIT Free 
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS * STATUTORY  
           Photocopies 
           (can include hourly wage for gathering data) 

$0.25 per page 

RADON TEST KIT $10.00 
REISSUE CHECK FEE $25.00 
RETURNED CHECK FEE (NSF) $30.00 each 
ROOM TAX LICENSE $10.00 Annual 
SHOWS, CIRCUS, CARNIVALS  
           Circus $50.00 per day 
           Tent Show – Day 1 $15.00 
           Tent Show – Each Additional Day $10.00 
           All Other $2.00 per day 



 4 

SIDEWALK CAFÉ PERMIT $15.00 per seat Annual 
  
STREET USE PERMIT $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
           Up to two days                         $40.00 
           More than two days $100.00 
TAX EXEMPT REPORT FILING (every other year) $20.00 
              Late Fee $20.00 
TAXI CAB COMPANY LICENSE $50.00 Annual 
           Each Additional Car $25.00 
TAXI CAB DRIVER LICENSE $25.00 Annual 
THEATER LICENSE  
           Up to 1,200 seats $200.00 
           Over 1,200 seats $275.00 
TOURIST ROOMING/SHORT-TERM RENTAL LICENSE $2,000.00 Annual 
TRAPPING PERMIT $25.00 Annual 
CITY HALL MEETING ROOM RENT                $25 per event 

 
 
 

LAKEFRONT 
BEACH 
(Open Memorial Day thru Labor Day –  
  no glass containers allowed) 

 

           Children age 6 and under Free 
           Children age 7-12                        $4.00 per day 
           Ages 13 to Adult                         $8.00 per day 
Resident Beach Tags (Maximum 6 per Household) $3.00 per tag 
Seasonal Pass Adult 13 and up                      $70.00 per year 
Seasonal Pass Child 7-12               $40.00 per year 
Beach Use Permits 
  Rental Excludes Beach Operating Hours  
  Memorial Day through Labor Day 9:00am to 6:00pm  
    Rental Fees are Per Day $25.00 nonrefundable application fee 
     49 Attendees or less  
           Non-Profit Organization $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Resident $50.00 deposit, $30.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $100.00 deposit, $75.00 Rental 
     50 to 149 Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Resident $100.00 deposit, $55.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident $150.00 deposit, $125.00 Rental 
     150 or more Attendees  
           Non-Profit Organization Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront,  
$105.00 Rental 

           Resident Deposit Determined by  
Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 

 $105.00 Rental 
           Non-Resident Deposit Determined by  

Piers, Harbors & Lakefront, 



 5 

 $225.00 Rental 
     Beach Bathrooms – Opening/Cleaning Hourly Rate 
  
BOAT LAUNCH PERMIT  
     One-Time Launch Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $7.00 $8.00 
           Less than 20 feet $10.00 $11.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $14.00 $21.00 
           26 feet and over $16.00 $24.00 
     Season Launch Permit  Resident Non-Resident 
           Non-Trailer Non-Motor $70.00 $80.00 
           Less than 20 feet $100.00 $110.00 
           20 feet to 25 feet 11 inches $140.00 $210.00 
           26 feet and over $160.00 $240.00 
BUOY/SLIP RATES ESTABLISHED ANNUALLY BY RESOLUTION  
           Season Launch Pass for Kayaks, Canoes and 
           Paddleboards (non-trailer, non-motor) 

 $30.00 per year 

RIVIERA RENTALS 
           Maximum attendees is 380 

 

           Security Deposit $1,000.00 
           Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)  $2,500.00    
           Non-Resident Rental Fee  (Friday, Saturday, Sunday)    $3,000.00 
           Resident & Non-Resident Weekday Rental Fee  
          (Monday - Thursday) 

 
$500.00 

           Not-for-Profit Group Rental Fee $400.00 
           Per Hour Set Up Fee $20.00 per hour 
           Security Guards for Event (2) Additional Renter Expense– Hourly Rate 
           Extra Security Guard over 250 attendees Additional Renter Expense - Hourly Rate 
  

BUILDING & ZONING 
Building  

Minimum permit fee for all building permits Residential $60.00 
Commercial $100.00 

 Residential Construction:  

            One & Two family & attached garage (new,  
            addition and alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Single Family Construction 

$1,000.00 Minimum 
            Accessory buildings & garages  $0.25 / sq. ft. 

            Decks  $0.15 / sq. ft., or $60.00 Minimum 

            Roofing and Siding $60.00 

Commercial Construction:  

Residences - Apartments, Three family & over, Row Housing, 
Multiple Family Dwellings, Institutional (new, addition and 
alterations) 

$0.31 / sq. ft. 
New Commercial Construction 

 $1,500.00 Minimum 
Local Business, Office Building (new, addition or alteration) $0.30/ sq. ft. 



 6 

Manufacturing or Industrial (new, addition or alteration)  $0.30 / sq. ft. 

Commercial , structures, alterations, residing, reroofing, 
repairs, where square footage cannot be calculated 

$10.00 / $1,000.00 valuation 

Plan Examination:  

            One and Two Family Residence $150.00 

            Apartments, Three Family Residence, Row 
            Housing, Multiple family Building 
            State Approved Plans 

$150.00 plus $10.00 /unit 
 

Commercial, Industrial, Institutional & Additions 
            State Approved Plans 

$350.00 
 

            Heating Plans, Energy Calculations, or Lighting 
            Plans submitted separately 

$125.00/ Plan 

 Additions, Alterations to 1 & 2 Family Dwellings $75.00 

            Accessory building over 240 sq. ft., and decks for 
            1 & 2 family dwellings 

$40.00 

Wisconsin Uniform Building Permit Seal $45.00 

Occupancy Permit – Residential 
Commercial and Industrial 

$60.00 
$100.00 

Temporary (6 months or less Commercial only) $75.00 

Permit Renewal (6 month extension or less) $200.00 Commercial  
$50 Residential 

Heating and Air Conditioning:  

Heating and Air Conditioning Distribution Systems  $3.00/ 100 sq. ft. of conditioned area 
with a minimum fee of $60.00 

New Residential Heating 
 
 
Replacement Residential Heating 
 
Commercial New or Replacement Heating 

$125.00 first unit, $60.00 each additional 
unit. 

 
$60.00 / unit 

 
$150.00/ unit, up to and including 

150,000 BTU units. Additional fee of 
$20.00 / each 50,000 BTU fraction thereof 

up to a maximum of $900.00 / unit. 
Residential Air Conditioning – Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 
 

$60.00 / unit 
 

Commercial Air Conditioning - Other than Wall Units (new or 
replacement) 

 
$150.00/ unit up to 5tons or 60,000 

BTU's. Additional fee of $20.00 each ton 
or 12,000 BTU's or fraction thereof up to 

a maximum of $900.00 / unit 
Permanently installed Wall unit (example – Fireplace, wall pack) $60.00 / unit 

Commercial/Industrial Exhaust Hoods and Exhaust Systems $75.00  

Plumbing Permit:  

Fixture Count $15.00/ fixture, drain or device, 
 $60.00 Minimum 



 7 

Water Main $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main, $60.00 Minimum   

 
Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   

private water main, / $9.00 per 
manhole$60.00 Minimum 

Storm Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main / $12.00 per manhole 

or basin $60.00 Minimum 
Exterior Grease Trap $100.00 

Electrical:  

Residential Minimum $60.00 minimum.  
 

New Residential Service $100.00/ Service First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Sanitary Sewer $1.00 / lineal foot of sewer or   
private water main,  $60.00 minimum & 

/ $9.00 per manhole. 
Residential Service Update $100.00/ Service 

Residential Sub-Panel $50.00/ Panel 

Residential Generator $75.00 (includes gas piping) 

Temporary Electrical Service $100.00 up to 200 Amps. 
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Electrical Minimum $150.00 Minimum 

Commercial Electrical Re-Inspections $150.00/ Inspection 

Commercial Service ( New or Update) $150.00 First 200 Amps,  
$25.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Sub-Panel $50.00 First 100 Amps,  
$10.00 each additional 100 Amps. 

Commercial Generator $150.00 (included gas piping) 

Commercial Low Voltage $1.00/ Device, $100.00 Minimum 

Commercial Exterior Light Fixture Replacement $100.00 per site 

Residential Electrical Permit - for minor installations with fees 
not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector.  
Commercial Electrical Permit - for minor installations with 
fees not exceeding $5.00, the permit fee may be waived by the 
inspector. 

$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,   
$60.00 minimum. 

 
$0.10 / sq. ft. of area served,  

$150.00 minimum. 

Erosion control fees:  

            New One and Two Family Buildings $125.00 / lot 

            One and Two Family Additions and Accessory 
            Structures 

$50.00 

            Multi-Family Residential, Commercial, Industrial  
            and Institutional 

 $175.00/Building, plus $5.00/1,000 sq. 
ft. disturbed lot area up to $2,000.00 max. 

            Other $40.00 



 8 

Zoning  

Zoning Permit $60.00 

Certificate of Occupancy (per Section 98-909) $60.00 

Temporary Use (per Section 98-906) $60.00 

Zoning Verification Letter $50.00 

Sign Permit (per Section 98-907) $60.00 minimum or $0.35/ sq ft of sign 
area 

Early Start Permit to start construction $125.00 (1-2 family) 
$250.00 (all others) 

Fuel Tanks $75.00 administrative fee/ tank for 
installation or removal 

Wrecking or Razing- Building Inspector may waive the fee if 
the structure is condemned 

$100.00 ( One or two family residences 
and accessory Structure over 250 sq ft) 

Commercial/ Industrial Razing $350.00 

Moving buildings over public right-of-ways $250.00 plus $0.03/ sq ft 

Special Inspections and Reports $150.00/ inspection report 

Text Amendment (per Section 98-902) $400.00 

Zoning Map Amendment (per Section 98-903) $400.00 

Certified Survey Map (CSM) For each new Residential Lot Created: 
$400.00 

For each new Commercial Lot Created: 
$200.00 

Plat Renewal $150.00 

Conditional Use (per Section 98-905) $400.00 
$100.00 

Site Plan (per Section 98-908) $400.00 

Variance (per Section 98-910) $400.00 

Interpretation (per Section 98-911) $150.00 

Appeal (per Section 98-912) $400.00 

PD Zoning Map Amendment (Includes 1 PIP Review) $750.00 

PIP Review $400.00 

Filing or Recording fee with City Clerk, plus actual recording 
fee 

$10.00 

Triple Fees: Upon failure to obtain a permit before work on a 
building has been started, except in emergency cases, the total 
fee shall be triple the total fees charged. 

 

NOTE: Fees shall be charged on gross square footage defined 
as follows: 

• The exterior dimensions, including attached 
garage and each floor level 

 

NOTE: In determining costs, all construction shall be included 
with the exception of heating, air conditioning, electrical or 
plumbing work. 

 



 9 

NOTE: All fee amounts shall be rounded up to the next full 
dollar amount. 

 

NOTE: An additional fee for plan review may be assessed at 
the time of application for renewal of the permit. 

 

* Base fee may be modified by Subsection (4) of Section 98-935, Fees of the Zoning Code 

 

CEMETERY FEES 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Full Burial) $675.00 
Opening Grave - Saturdays (Full Burial) $800.00 
Opening Grave – Weekdays (Cremation) $450.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays (Cremation) $525.00 
Two cremations buried in same grave at one time $100.00 extra charge 
Opening Grave – Weekdays - Baby Under 1 Year   $200.00 
Opening Grave – Saturdays - Baby Under 1 Year  $300.00 
Grave (50% Perpetual Care) $650.00 
Grave – Single Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $400.00 
Grave – Double Cremation (50% Perpetual Care) $500.00 
Columbarium Niche (includes opening & inurnment)  
($200 Perpetual Care) 

 $1,200.00 
$1,000.00 bottom row 

2nd Inurnment if Niche allows for two $150.00 additional 
Niche Door Inscriptions $240.00 
Frost Charges (November 1 to March 15) $75.00 
Stake Out Fee for Foundations $50.00 
Foundation Charges $0.40 per square inch 
Use of Cemetery for Functions 20% of Gross Receipts 

POLICE DEPARTMENT FEES 
FINGERPRINTING  
          City Residents $15.00 
          Individuals employed in business in city limits  
          or working for city licensed business 

 
$15.00 

          Non-Residents $60.00 

PUBLIC WORKS FEES 
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FEE  
          Curb Cut/Driveway Approach Fee $25.00 
          Right-of-Way Excavation Fee $25.00 
          Storm Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
          Sanitary Sewer Connection Fee $25.00 
Special brush, limb and refuse pick-up $24.00 per 15 minutes 
Dumpster Delivery $50.00 per dumpster 
Dumpster Pick-up $50.00 plus additional landfill fees 

 
 
 
 
 



 10 

FIRE DEPARTMENT FEES 

Fees for Apparatus and Personnel 1 hour minimum 
and fractions 

thereafter 
on hourly rates 
unless stated 

otherwise 
Chief, Deputy Chief or Assistant Chief $26.00/hr. 
Fire and EMS Personnel $26.00/hr. 
Engine/Squad $550.00/hr. 
Truck (aerial apparatus) $875.00/hr. 
Brush Truck $300.00/hr. 
Air Boat $300.00/hr. 
Technical Rescue and Utility $500.00/hr. 
Chief, Deputy Chief, Assistant Chief, or Command Vehicle $50.00/hr. 
Utility $50.00/hr. 
Ambulance $270.00/hr. 
Paramedic Intercept Fee $600.00 
EMS First Responder and Transport Fees   

Residents Fee $150.00 per call 
Non-Resident Fee $200.00 per call 

Ambulance Transport Fee Schedule   
Advanced Life Support Base Rate $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (ALS2) $1010.47 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept) $918.89 
Advanced Life Support Base Rate (Intercept ALS2) $1010.47 
Equal Level Staffing Mutual Aid $300.00 
Basic Life Support Base Rate $700.00 
Mileage Charge $20.00 per mile 
Supplies used fee   

Defibrillation $100.00 
EKG Monitoring $150.00 
Spinal Immobilization $150.00 
I/O Needle & Associated Supplies $200.00 
Airway Placement $150.00 
Oxygen & Associated Supplies $100.00 
IV & Associated Supplies $150.00 
CPAP Disposable $150.00 
Epi 1:1,000 $35.00 
Nitro Tabs $22.00 
Albuterol/Ventolin $30.00 



 11 

Glucagon $211.00 
Narcan $48.00 
ASA $32.00 
Dextrose 25gms/50cc $32.00 
Glucose $10.50 
CO2 Monitor Nasal/Tube $40.00 
Oil Dry $10.00 per bag 
Class A, B, or AB Firefighting Foam $30.00/gallon 
BLS Supplies Used $75.00 
ALS Supplies Used $125.00 

Paramedic Medications  
Adenocard $31.00 
Amiodorone $125.00 
Atropine $37.00 
Calcium Chloride $43.00 
Dextrose 5% $32.00 
Diltiazem $9.00 
Diphenhydramine $5.00 
Epi 1:10,000 $16.00 
Etomidate $94.00 
Heparin $32.00 
Ketamine $54.00 
Lidocaine $36.00 
Magnesium Sulfate $7.00 
Methylprednisolone $101.00 
Metoprolol $9.00 
Midazolam $68.00 
Norepinephrine $22.00 
Ondansteron $28.00 
Sodium Bicarbinate $37.00 
Sublimaze $5.00 
Succinylcholine $41.00 
Clopidogral $19.00 
Dopamine $97.00 
Hydromorphone $10.00 
Hydroxycobalamin $1270.00 
Metoclopromide $5.00 
Morphine Sulfate $56.00 
Trananexamic Acid $96.00 

Fees Relating To Permits Required  

           Fire pit burn permit 
$15.00 each fire or 

$50.00 yr 
           Fireworks permit $50.00 
           Burning permits $50.00 
           Key box processing fee $10.00 



 12 

           Operational Permit $75.00 
Fees Relating To Fire Protection Systems  
Basic system Review  
Fee is charged for systems without hydraulic calcs 

                    $250 

Fire Sprinkler, Fire Control and/or Fire Suppression system plan 
review with one set of hydraulic calculations.  (Fee is charged for 
each separate floor and /or area of building per system and 
review.) 

$300.00 

Verifications of  Additional Hydraulic Calcs 
(fee is charged for each additional set of hydraulic calculations 
required by the AHJ) 

$175.00 

Additional review of same system.  (Fee applies to all re-
submittals.) 

       $300 

 Site inspection during installation 
2 hour minimum Note: system may not be concealed prior to 
inspection.  Inspections are required for all systems. 

$75.00/hr. 

Modifications to existing systems  
   Min. fee per system without hydraulic calcs $75.00 
   Fee per sprinkler up to 15 sprinklers w/o calcs $20.00 ea. 
   Fee per sprinkler up to 15 with calcs $200.00 
   Fire Pumps per review $300.00 
Fire prevention inspection fee schedule:  
Residential Building Type:  

   4 to 36 units 
 $10 per unit per 

year 
   37 to 60 units  $400 per year 
   61 to 99 units  $450 per year 
   100 units and above  $500 per year 
Commercial:  
   Under 1,000 square feet  $50 
   1,000 to 4,999 square feet  $100 
   5,000 to 24,999 square feet  $150 
   25,000 to 99,000 square feet  $200 
   100,000 to 174,999 square feet  $400 
   175,000 to 249,999 square feet  $700 
Industrial:  
   Under 5,000 square feet  $100 
   5,000 to 24,999 square feet  $200 
   25,000 to 99,000 square feet  $300 
   100,000 to 174,999 square feet  $500 
   175,000 to 349,999 square feet  $800 
Additional conditions: 
(a) The fee for hotels and motels shall be the same as for 
residential property, except that the fee shall be calculated on a 
per room basis. 
(b) Square footage refers to the total floor area of any building or 
structure. 
(c) Inspection fees shall be charged to the property owner. Any 
fees unpaid by November 1 of each year shall be entered upon the 
tax roll as a special charge against the property and all 

 

https://www.ecode360.com/14136054#14136054
https://www.ecode360.com/14136055#14136055
https://www.ecode360.com/14136056#14136056


 13 

proceedings in relation to the collection, return, and sale of the 
property for delinquent real estate taxes, shall apply to the 
inspection fee. 
Sprinkler system underground mains  
   0-200 feet $75.00 
   201-999 feet $125.00 
   1000 or more                 $300 
Fire hose standpipe connections $15.00 each 
Other fire protection systems (hood, wet & dry chem.)                    $300 
Fire alarm systems per control panel $250.00 
Fire Alarm system manual pull stations, initiating devices; this 
includes smoke, heat, flame, ionization, photoelectric detectors, 
water flow devices and all monitoring devices per review. 

$50.00 up to 3 
$10 each additional 

Witness of all required tests – 2 hour minimum           $150/hr. 
Inspection during installation $75.00/hr. 
Fire protection Consulting on systems and or for occupancies or 
permits 

$75.00/hr. 
1 Hour Minimum 

 
Adopted this 12th day of November, 2018. 
       
        _________________________________ 

Tom Hartz, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
______________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



Dave and Cindy 
 
The questions posed by Cindy are some of the areas I wanted to discuss at the FLR meeting but I gave 
simplified version as I didn’t want to put the committee to sleep.  These topics have been analyzed and 
disused in detail with staff and council members.  Comparisons between the different technologies have 
been made and we feel the recommendation provides the best balance between the intended purpose 
and cost. 
 
I’m going to try not to bash the clerk at Best Buy but I will say that they were trying to sell what they 
have in stock rather than take into account the actual environment or the intended purpose. 
 
Screen Size 
 
Best Buy deals in consumer products but even when applying basic viewing distance calculators for 
entertainment content their recommendations fall far short.   
 
I based my recommendations on several industry recognized standard calculations for classroom and 
boardroom AV design. 
 
Specifically the “1/4 Rule” states that for detailed viewing (drawings, maps, text) the maximum distance 
from the screen should be no more than 4 times the screen height.  This rule is discussed in detail here: 
 
https://www.commercialintegrator.com/audiencecontent/1-4-rule-solid-state-projection-classroom-
displays/ 
 
(note you might have to scroll past the ads to get to the article) 
 
A more relaxed rule takes into account the types of content of the presentation.  The “4/6/8 
rule”  states that for less detailed viewing (power point presentations, websites and large font text) the 
viewer should be no more than 6 times the screen height away.  This rule is discussed here: 
 
http://www.soundandcommunications.com/back-basics-image-size/ 
 
 
Room 2A is 26’ long.  This puts the chair of the meeting at approx. 22’- 23’  from the screen.  Based on 
the above rule a 95” screen would be the minimum recommendation for simple PowerPoint type 
presentations.  Even with a 100” screen only about 2/3 of the room could be used for training and 
detailed content.  I have summarized these calculations in the table below: 
 

https://www.commercialintegrator.com/audiencecontent/1-4-rule-solid-state-projection-classroom-displays/
https://www.commercialintegrator.com/audiencecontent/1-4-rule-solid-state-projection-classroom-displays/
http://www.soundandcommunications.com/back-basics-image-size/


 
 
 
In addition to committee meetings this room is used for staff training using detailed content which 
would fall under the ¼ rule.  I have tried to design this recommendation so that the entire room would 
be within 6x the screen height and a large portion (2/3) of the room would be within 4x the screen 
height for detailed content.  Anything less and I feel we are under designing for the intended use. 
 
Another consideration is that as the resolution of the monitor increases you have to be closer to the 
screen.  See https://www.rtings.com/tv/reviews/by-size/size-to-distance-relationship  . Most of the 
above math is based on HD 1080  but it is getting harder to find larger LCD screens that are not 4K Ultra 
HD which would have be “dumbed down” to at a lower resolution for most presentations.  Since the 
HDMI connection to the screen would automatically try to adjust the computer to the higher resolution 
this add one more layer of complication for the presenter.  
 
Room Lighting 
 
Another problem with LCD screens is glare and reflections.  Since we do not have the luxury of locating 
the lights and windows correctly almost every seat will have some kind of reflection under normal 
lighting conditions. 
 
The Epson 685 projector is very bright at  3500 lumens  and will work well in normal ambient 
light.  Daytime sessions may benefit from closing the curtains however the normal room lights shouldn’t 
interfere. 
 
 
Computer 
 
The system is designed so a guest can bring their own laptop or tablet and connect into a table mounted 
recessed panel.  The panel supports multiple video interfaces including HDMI, VGA, and mini display 
port.  Low cost adapters can be made available for other less common interfaces.   A semi - retired or 
low end laptop with PowerPoint can be made available for guests who do not bring a computer.  This 
laptop could be used in both 2A or the staff meeting room. 
 
Sources for Pricing 
 
Throughout this design I have used multiple sources for pricing and used the best source for each 
item.  Specifically I have evaluated pricing from B&H Photo , CDW-G,  SHI,  Full Compass, Best Buy and 

https://www.rtings.com/tv/reviews/by-size/size-to-distance-relationship


Amazon.  I will often use Full Compass for AV equipment as they will typically beat anyone’s price and 
they are a Wisconsin based company.   
 
In the chart above most of the pricing is from Best Buy.  Note that the $2,299 price quoted by Best Buy 
for a 75” LCD TV is more than the cost for the Epson 685 projector with the  wall mount and 100” white 
board ($2,178)  The $10,000 mentioned during the FLR meeting is for a 98” NEC V984Q which would be 
the smallest LCD that would compare directly with the 100” diagonal of the Epson projector. 
 
In general I’ve tried to design this to be simple to use and allow for spontaneous presentation. 
 
Let me know if this answers your questions 
 
Jeff Miskie 
262-215-9350 
 
 
From: City Administrator <cityadmin@cityoflakegeneva.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:40 PM 
To: Jeff Miskie <jeff.miskie@nqegr.com> 
Cc: City Clerk <cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com> 
Subject: FW: November 5, 2018 Finance Agenda 
 
Jeff, 
 
Please comment.  I would like to meet sometime Thursday before we post the Council agenda and 
respond to Ms Flowers. 
Thanks 
 
From: Cindy Flower  
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 8:50 PM 
To: Tom Hartz; City Administrator; City Clerk 
Subject: Fwd: November 5, 2018 Finance Agenda 
 
I can’t seem to find Jeff’s email, could you please forward?  I wanted to give him time to answer some 
additional questions I have about the projectors.  The price Jeff mentioned for the LED TV’s being up to 
$10,000 seemed hi, so I thought I would stop in at Best Buy and ask some questions. 
 
They recommended that if we wanted to have the lights on when using this display capability that the 
TVs would be better than the projectors unless we went with a high end bright bulb.  They also said a 
65”-75” tv would be good for the size room we were talking about and the price range was $1,200-
$2,000 each.  They also said they install.   
 
Wondering if we could get some additional quotes and recommendations on this prior to it going to 
council? 
 
Also if a person does not have a laptop, will there be a computer with wireless keyboard and mouse 
capability in the room? 
 

mailto:cityadmin@cityoflakegeneva.com
mailto:jeff.miskie@nqegr.com
mailto:cityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com


Also FYI our office has projectors, smart boards and led tvs in different rooms, all of which are much 
much larger than the room we have and by far the LED TV’s are the best quality picture.   I will double 
check tomorrow, but I don’t think it is larger than 75”.  
 
Thanks for your consideration. 
Cindy 

 



City Hall AV upgrade
Includes City Administrator's meeting room

3,867.06$          

item Description Make / Model Quan Unit Cost Extended
1 Projector DLP 3200lm 1080p IN119HDX 1 521.64$         521.64$              
2 Mount,Univ Projector Polaris MAG-PRO 1 71.28$           71.28$                

3
Advantage Manual Projection Screen With CSR, 
58 x 104" 92707 1 895.76$         895.76$              

4 StarTech.com Conference Table Connectivity Box BOX4HDECP 1 270.00$         270.00$              

5
WIREMOLD 525H - PEDESTAL FITTING 1 20A 
DUPLEX RECEPTACLE 525H 1 60.02$           60.02$                

6
WIREMOLD 525A PEDESTAL FITTING 1IN 
OPENING ONE SIDE 525a 1 49.37$           49.37$                

7 High-Speed CL3-Rated HDMI Cable L6LHD009-CS-R 1 34.99$           34.99$                

8 misc mounting and hardware 50.00$           50.00$                
9 Drill Rental 45.00$           45.00$                

10 Electrician (EST) 619.00$         619.00$              
11 Labor (EST) 1,250.00$      1,250.00$           

This includes a 119" screen and ceiling mounted projector's in the Staff meeting room.



City Hall AV upgrade Project Total w Staff Meeting Room : 8,173.44$           
Includes Meeting Room 2A WITH Epson Short Throw Projector and 100" White Board

Room 2 A: 4,306.38$          

item Description Make / Model Quan Unit Cost Extended

1
PowerLite 685W 3500 Lumen WXGA 3LCD Short-
Throw Projector POWERLITE-685W 1 1,390.00$      1,390.00$           

2 100" Whiteboard for Projection and Dry-Erase Epson V12H831000 1 679.00$         679.00$              
3 Ultra Short Throw Wall Mount Epson V12H777020 1 109.00$         109.00$              

4 StarTech.com Conference Table Connectivity Box BOX4HDECP 1 270.00$         270.00$              

5
WIREMOLD 525H - PEDESTAL FITTING 1 20A 
DUPLEX RECEPTACLE 525H 1 60.02$           60.02$                

6
WIREMOLD 525A PEDESTAL FITTING 1IN 
OPENING ONE SIDE 525a 1 49.37$           49.37$                

7 High-Speed CL3-Rated HDMI Cable L6LHD009-CS-R 1 34.99$           34.99$                
-$                    

8 misc mounting and hardware 50.00$           50.00$                
9 Drill Rental 45.00$           45.00$                

10 Electrician (EST) 619.00$         619.00$              
11 Labor (EST) 1,000.00$      1,000.00$           

The above includes
Epson short throw projector on to a 100" screen that doubles as a dry erase white board.



Epson Powerlite 685W

 

 

100” Diagonal White Board 



 





CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R72 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Plaza LLC, 
W3323 Lake Forest Dr. Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to construct a Fuel Station, Convenience Store, 
Carwash, & Dunkin Donut Restaurant.  

 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Lake Geneva 
Plaza LLC, for an In-vehicle sales and services land use & commercial development; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on May 21, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Conditional Use Permit to Lake Geneva Plaza LLC, W3323 Lake 
Forest Dr. Lake Geneva, WI 53147, for an In-vehicle sales and services land use & commercial 
development located at 190 E. Main Street, located in the Planned Business (PB) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZA370600001 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 
 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 12th day of 
November 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1

STAFF REPORT 
To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date:  May 21, 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Description: 
The applicant is submitting a proposal for the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to utilize the 
property located as 190 E. Main Street for the In-Vehicle Sales or Services land use located in the 
Planned Business (PB) zoning district.   
The request is to allow the new construction of a Convenience Store, Fuel Station, Car Wash, and 
Dunkin Donut store.  
 
Project Details from CUP Submittal 
The proposed request of In-Vehicle Sales or Services land use is allowed in the (PB) zoning district with 
the issuance of a CUP. The applicants have met with staff and are requesting the review of the request 
with the understanding that final utility engineering will be conducted in the consideration of the 
positive motion by the Plan Commission. This will allow the application to submit final engineering to 
the City Engineer and Utility Department at a later date understanding “no permits” will be issued 
without first being approved by City Staff. 
 
Staff Review Comments: 
In speaking with the applicants, it is understood by the applicants, that the process for the request is to 
get the approval for the Conditional Use Permit with the understanding the costly engineering will be 
conducted and submitted after an approval by Lake Geneva. And only then, will the issuance of any 
permits be permitted for the project with the final review and approval by the Lake Geneva Engineering 
staff. 
 
Action by the Plan Commission: 
Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 
As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 
 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 
 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

Agenda Item: 10 

Applicant: 
Lake Geneva Plaza LLC 
W3323 Lake Forest Dr. 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

Request: 
190 E Main Street 
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for  
In-vehicle Sales or Services land use in the  
Planned Business (PB) Zoning District 
Tax Key No. ZA370600001 



 2

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 
A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 
not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 
public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 
impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 
and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 
 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 
finding would be one or more of the following: 
a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 
program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 
objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 
other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 
the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 
does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 
neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 
property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 
either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 
implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 
other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 
notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 



 3

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 
will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 
provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 
adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 
proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 
Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 
use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 
noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the SR-4 zoning 
district, and results in compliance to the setbacks on all four sides of the building over the current 
home. 

3. Finally, staff recommends that the following additional condition of approval be attached to the 
approval: 

a. That the location of all approved building setbacks be verified by an on-site inspection by 
the Building Administrator prior to pouring building foundation walls. 

 

















































1 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
MONDAY, MAY 21, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  
 
Roll Call.  Present: Mayor Hartz, Alderman Doug Skates, John Gibbs, Ann Esarco, Michael Krajovic. Absent (Excused) 
Sarah Hill, Ted Horne, City Planner Slavney. Also Present: Planner Assistant Mich, City Attorney Draper, City 
Administrator Oborn, Building and Zoning Administrator Walling, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
Follensbee. 
 
Approve Minutes of the April 16th Plan Commission meeting as distributed.  
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items. Comments will to be limited to 5 minutes.  
None.  
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence. 
Correspondence was received from Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin Street, opposing the Conditional Use Permit at 190 E 
Main Street and also opposing the General Development Plan for 1111 N Edwards Blvd. Correspondence has been 
distributed to the Plan Commission and the City Council. 
 
Downtown Design Review 
 
6.A.  Application by Oakfire Properties LLC, for the Oakfire Restaurant, a request to change the front façade and 

install a roll up ½-wall with windows, located at 831Wrigley Dr., Tax Key No. ZOP00340. 
David Scotney, owner of Oakfire, presented his request. Zoning Administrator Walling said the façade change will 
comply with the city specifications. 

 
Esarco/Skates motion to approve the change to the front façade and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
7.   Continuation of the Review and Recommendation of a Land Division, for a Condominium Plat, to create two 

condominium lots for an existing duplex building currently located at 530 & 532 South Stone Ridge Drive 
situated in the Two-Family Residential – 6 (TR-6) zoning, filed by Judith E. Castleman, 530 South Stone Ridge 
Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147. Tax Key No. ZSR00066. 

 Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing Judith Castleman, presented the request. Howe said the parcel has 1 
common public water lateral but each unit is metered separately. Attorney Draper stated the changes suggested by 
staff are reflected in the condominium documents. Mayor Hartz asked if there was a condominium association. Howe 
replied no, it is a stand alone duplex. 

 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the Land Division to create two condominium lots and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
 
8.    Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Ryan Finley, 805 

Cumberland Trail, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to install a 48” fence along the property line abutting Townline 
Road. The property zoned SR-4 and allows for a maximum street side fence height of 36” & 60% opaqueness. 
Tax Key No. ZTT00041. 

   Ryan Finley, 805 Cumberland Trail, presented his request. Alderman Skates asked for the style of fence. Finley said 
the fence will be picket, with normal spacing, but asking for a 4 feet high allowance. 



2 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Skates/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Gibbs motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
9.   Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Renee T. Wu, 

527 Forest Glen Dr, Fontana, WI 53125 to operate a restaurant located at 239 Cook Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP00253. 

 Bill Wu, 527 Forest Glen Dr, Fontana, presented the request.  
 

Skates/Gibbs motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Administrator Oborn asked if applicant was applying for a sign in the future. Walling stated this application is only for the 
Conditional Use Permit for the restaurant and business plan. The sign can be reviewed at a later date through Downtown 
Design. 
 
Gibbs/Skates motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit and include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
10.  Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by William and 

Carol Dick, 723B Geneva Street, Lake Geneva WI, 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging at 723 
Geneva Street, located in the Central Business (CB) zoning, Tax Key No. ZOP000158. 

 William Dick, 723B Geneva Street, presented the request. Esarco asked if both units would be included in the 
Conditional Use. The applicants live in upper unit and wish to convert the upper unit for Commercial Indoor Lodging. 
The summary statement in the packet states the whole building would be used in this manner. Applicant plans to 
convert the upper unit within 2 years. 

 
Skates/Gibbs motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Krajovic asked about who follows up with applicant. Walling stated the city will be alerted when the applicant registers 
with city. 
 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit which is limited to applicant and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
11. Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a Conditional Use Permit filed by Lake Geneva  

Plaza LLC, W3323 Lake Forest Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to allow for the construction on a Convenience 
Store, Fueling Station, Dunkin Donuts, Restaurant, and Car Wash at 190 E. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 located in the Planned Business (PB) zoning district with an In-vehicle Sale or Services zoning land use, 
Tax Key No. ZA370600001. 
Richard Torhorst, attorney, representing Lake Geneva Plaza LLC, presented their request. A building material board 
was shared with the Plan Commission. Krajovic asked about the turning and passing lane on the plan. Walling stated 
the city Public Works director said the lanes meet the city standards for turn lanes and are wide enough for the pass 
through. Esarco questioned the sidewalks and shoulder currently being used by individuals to get to Wal-Mart. 
 
Speaker #1: Susan Fritz, Curtis St, secretary of the Twins on Curtis, a 34 unit home association, shared the owner’s 
opposition to the project.  
Speaker #2: Charlene Klein, 817 Wisconsin St, shared her opposition to the project, stating the traffic problem. 
Speaker #3: Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 1085 S Lake Shore Drive, shared her opposition to the project. 
 
 



3 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Joe Kopecky, N3127 McClain Rd, Architect, shared some specifics of the project including 2 retaining walls, the 
lighting, the location of building from the back lot line and noted most activity would be at the front of the building. 
Krajovic asked about the landscaping for a buffer on the south side of the property. The Plan Commission discussed 
the new state statute for Conditional Use Permits. Esarco questioned the pedestrian traffic. 
 
Speaker #4: Gary Dunham, 614 Sage St, shared his positive business experience with the owners and information 
about available office space in Lake Geneva, which was a discussion item earlier. 
 

Skates/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit to include all staff recommendations and fact finding; 
contingent on the Department of Transportation approval of merging and passing lanes; the operational hours of car wash 
will be 7am – 9pm; maximizing screening for adjoining properties in southwest corner of property; contingent on staff 
approval for all engineering and utilities prior to recommending to the City Council for approval; if the staff has 
significant changes to the site, the project goes back to the Plan Commission. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Krajovic voting “yes” and Gibbs, Esarco voting “no.”  Motion carried 3-2.  
 
 
12.  Public Hearing and Recommendation on an application for a General Development Plan for the Hampton Inn 

located at 1111 N. Edwards Blvd, filed by 1111 N. Edwards Blvd LLC, to construct a 5 story, 92 unit, Hampton 
Inn hotel at the South East corner of the Sheridan Springs Rd and North Edwards Blvd intersection adjacent 
to the Highway 12 corridor. Located in the Planned Industrial (PI) zoning district, Tax Key Nos. ZA468000003 
& ZA468000004. 
Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing 1111 N Edwards Blvd LLC, presented the request. Esarco clarified this 
project is north of the White River Wetlands and asked if the north driveway could be moved south due to the tight 
corner at Sheridan Springs Road. Krajovic asked about the first floor elevations. Howe verified the building will blend 
into the lot.  
 

Gibbs/Esarco motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Esarco/Gibbs motion to approve the General Development Plan to include all staff recommendations and fact finding; 
specifically identify facts and finding for items #1 and #3; flexibilities: a 5th floor; building height of 65’; a floor area ratio 
of 45%; a landscaping surface ratio of 42%; north access point is approximately 100’ but no less than 98’; contingent on 
staff approval for all engineering and utilities prior to this item being sent to the City Council for the PIP approval. 
 – if the staff has significant changes to the site, the project goes back to the Plan Commission. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
13.  Public Hearing and Recommendation of an amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan (PIP) for property 

located in the Summerhaven of Lake Geneva Condominiums located on Lake Geneva Blvd, filed by McMurr 
II LLC. The request is to amend the existing PIP to complete Phase 1 of the development. Overlapping 
Multiple Tax Key Nos. ZSUM00101 – ZSUM00247. 

 Jim Howe, Godfrey Law Firm, representing McMurr II LLC, presented the request including the revised packet. 
Walling asked for clarification on stamped and colored asphalt in cul-de-sac. Howe verified this item would be at 
surface grade in cul-de-sac. Krajovic asked for clarification of the various phases of the Summerhaven development. 
Howe explained the phases.   

 
Gibbs/Skates motion to close the public hearing.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Oborn asked about adding the approval of Developers Agreement as part of motion. Walling explained the procedure to 
correct the spider web utilities on this location which has been discussed with the Utilities. This item is included in the 
Developers Agreement. 
 
Skates/Esarco motion to approve the amendment to the Precise Implementation Plan and include all staff 
recommendations and fact finding and recommend approval of the Developers Agreement.  



4 of 4 
May 21, 2018 Plan Commission Minutes 
 

Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
14.  Conceptual Plan for the proposed subdivision of 17.14 acres of land to be called The Vista of Lake Geneva,  

located south of LaSalle Street and west of Woodridge Ct, by Omega Homes, 210 O’Connor Dr., Elkhorn, WI 
53121.  The request is to develop the property into a higher density single family development than currently 
permitted, using Planned Development zoning. Tax Key No. ZA424700001. 
Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, representing Omega Homes, presented the Conceptual Plan 
modifications. Van Henkelum stated the Primary Environmental Corridor boundary shown on the City of Lake 
Geneva Comprehensive Plan differs from the boundary shown on the SEWRPC Map for Outlot 5 of this project. Staff 
recommends using the SEWRPC boundary until this discrepancy is verified. Outlot 5 has been removed from the 
development at this time. The plan will be modified at a later date.  This parcel is zoned as MR-8. The developer 
wants to move forward with single family residences instead of condominiums and asks for Planned Development 
process to go to smaller lots. Cardinal Engineering has been contacted by the Hillcrest Condominium Association, 
adjacent to this site, asking to work together on some drainage issues. Krajovic asked about homes sizes for a 5,000 sq 
ft lot. Van Henkelum replied 2,200 sq ft. with some variations. Oborn asked if the roads would be public or private. 
Van Henkelum said LaSalle Street is already public and Hilltop Street is proposed as public, with the cul-de-sacs 
remaining private as outlots. Roads would include curb and gutter. The walkway through subdivision would be 
private with public access and the garages would be pulled back at least 2’ from the front of the house. Walling 
requested complete engineering prior to the PIP. 
 
 

15.  Review and Recommendation for a Certified Survey Map (CSM) Land Division for the applicant Dodge Street 
Properties LLC, 500 Stone Ridge Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147, to divide the property zoned SR-4 for, 2 lots 
as .98 acres and 1 parcel at 1.09 acres located to the north of Dodge Street, and west of Freemont Ave located 
in the SR-4 zoning district. Tax Key No. ZYUP00053. 
Paul Van Henkelum, Cardinal Engineering, representing Dodge Street Properties, LLC, presented the request. 
Krajovic asked for clarification of the acreage for the 2 lots. Walling verified it should read .93 acres. Krajovic 
suggested an amendment to the motion. 

 
Skates/Krajovic motion to approve the CSM Land Division for 2 lots at .93 acres each and 1 parcel at 1.09 acres and 
include all staff recommendations and fact finding. 
Roll Call:  Hartz, Skates, Gibbs, Esarco, Krajovic voting “yes.”  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
16.  Discussion regarding fence installation at property known as the Downtowner located at 640 West Main Street,  
 Lake Geneva, WI  53147. Tax Key No. ZOP00306. 
 Tisha Erdman, 5455 Steele Rd, Burlington, presented her request and asked for a discussion regarding the fence along 

Main Street & Mill Creek. Staff discussed possibilities including landscaping and safety. 
 
17.  Discussion/Action regarding opening the annual plan amendment process and review of draft public  
 participation plan to amend the City of Lake Geneva’s Comprehensive Plan. 
 Planner Mich introduced the 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Calendar and provided explanation of process. 

Attorney Draper suggested the need to adopt a public participation plan. Walling noted revisions to our 
Comprehensive Plan are due in 2020. Mich suggested beginning this process in 2019. Draper suggested doing the 
Public Participation Plan later in the year. The 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment process is now open from May 
21- June 29th. The 2018 Comprehensive Plan Amendment process will be announced at next Council meeting. 

 
 
18.  Adjournment.  Krajovic/ Gibbs motion to adjourn at 9:10 pm. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
        
/s/ Brenda Follensbee, Building & Zoning Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION 



                           10/17/18 - 10/31/18

Total:
$190,999.40

Checks over $5,000:
141,540.00$      R&R Insurance Services - Liability/Workers Comp Insurance

8,400.00$          Initial Designs - Fire Department Parkas
7,904.88$          EB Employee Solutions - Insurance Diff Card Implementation
5,593.04$          US Bank - PD Credit Card

-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

November 2, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2018 - 11/3/2018 Nov 02, 2018  11:12AM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 10/17/2018,10/19/2018,10/24/2018,10/26/2018,10/31/2018

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

10/17/2018 68795 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 1,509.48

10/17/2018 68796 2237 BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO 660.00

10/17/2018 68797 5299 DIETRICK, DUSTIN 50.00

10/17/2018 68798 4858 KAREN HALL 694.90

10/17/2018 68799 5297 MARINETTE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS 200.00

10/17/2018 68800 3026 NATL ASSOC OF CHIEFS OF POLICE 30.00

10/17/2018 68801 5051 NEIL WASWO 15.00

10/17/2018 68802 5265 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES 4,126.26

10/17/2018 68803 3001 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 2,146.03

10/17/2018 68804 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 40.01

10/24/2018 68892 2239 ALAN BURTON 23.20

10/24/2018 68893 2056 AMAZON 1,231.29

10/24/2018 68894 2104 AT&T 1,768.26

10/24/2018 68895 2108 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 200.00

10/24/2018 68896 2138 BAKER & TAYLOR 3,425.80

10/24/2018 68897 3354 BRENT SPOTZ 8.49

10/24/2018 68898 5081 BRONSON WEYRAUCH 144.95

10/24/2018 68899 2386 DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES 1,035.00

10/24/2018 68900 2346 DEANNA CRISMAN 321.98

10/24/2018 68901 5310 EB EMPLOYEE SOLUTIONS 7,904.88

10/24/2018 68902 2511 FLOWER, JIM 3.17

10/24/2018 68903 2670 HOME DEPOT CREDIT 16.97

10/24/2018 68904 2702 INITIAL DESIGNS 8,400.00

10/24/2018 68905 2440 JOE ECKLUND 23.11

10/24/2018 68906 5290 NAPA-ELKHORN 166.48

10/24/2018 68907 3199 R&R INSURANCE SERVICES INC 141,540.00

10/24/2018 68908 5278 SPRINGHORN, KARL 857.52

10/24/2018 68909 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 920.03

10/24/2018 68910 5043 WALMART COMMUNITY 245.86

10/31/2018 68921 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 208.67

10/31/2018 68922 2396 DIRECTPATH LLC 337.50

10/31/2018 68923 3024 MUTUAL OF OMAHA 1,210.94

10/31/2018 68924 5265 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES 4,244.34

10/31/2018 68925 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 209.99

10/31/2018 68926 4973 US BANK 5,593.04

10/31/2018 68927 5030 WALWORTH COUNTY CLERK 1,486.25

          Grand Totals:  190,999.40

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-16100 7,904.88 .00 7,904.88

11-00-00-16250 71,144.00 .00 71,144.00

11-00-00-21100 .00 183,781.67- 183,781.67-

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2018 - 11/3/2018 Nov 02, 2018  11:12AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21340 971.06 .00 971.06

11-00-00-44110 50.00 .00 50.00

11-00-00-44200 1,486.25 .00 1,486.25

11-10-00-51330 138.68 .00 138.68

11-10-10-55120 33,163.50 .00 33,163.50

11-10-10-55160 37,232.50 .00 37,232.50

11-10-20-51320 337.50 .00 337.50

11-10-20-51340 928.63 .00 928.63

11-12-00-24280 200.00 .00 200.00

11-12-00-51340 17.74 .00 17.74

11-12-00-52210 54.70 .00 54.70

11-12-00-53300 188.57 .00 188.57

11-12-00-53310 133.41 .00 133.41

11-13-00-51340 34.58 .00 34.58

11-14-20-53990 8,370.60 .00 8,370.60

11-14-30-51340 12.39 .00 12.39

11-15-10-51340 59.71 .00 59.71

11-15-10-53200 575.00 .00 575.00

11-15-10-53320 119.90 .00 119.90

11-16-10-51340 25.76 .00 25.76

11-16-10-52210 525.84 .00 525.84

11-16-10-53500 16.97 .00 16.97

11-21-00-51340 256.04 .00 256.04

11-21-00-51380 121.54 .00 121.54

11-21-00-52210 1,865.22 .00 1,865.22

11-21-00-52220 21.40 .00 21.40

11-21-00-52900 130.32 .00 130.32

11-21-00-53160 2,435.15 .00 2,435.15

11-21-00-53300 720.72 .00 720.72

11-21-00-53310 445.29 .00 445.29

11-21-00-53420 23.11 .00 23.11

11-21-00-53990 162.03 .00 162.03

11-21-00-54100 1,085.00 .00 1,085.00

11-21-00-57380 1,389.00 .00 1,389.00

11-22-00-51330 71.03 .00 71.03

11-22-00-52210 180.94 .00 180.94

11-22-00-53400 169.17 .00 169.17

11-22-00-53990 45.87 .00 45.87

11-22-00-54150 144.95 .00 144.95

11-22-00-57360 8,400.00 .00 8,400.00

11-24-00-51340 33.65 .00 33.65

11-24-00-53100 3.17 .00 3.17

11-29-00-52210 40.01 .00 40.01

11-29-00-52220 17.04 .00 17.04

11-32-10-51340 152.86 .00 152.86

11-32-10-52210 181.52 .00 181.52

11-32-10-52220 668.60 .00 668.60

11-32-10-53300 15.00 .00 15.00

11-32-10-53510 70.72 .00 70.72

11-34-10-52220 56.60 .00 56.60

11-34-10-52230 353.96 .00 353.96

11-52-00-52220 146.39 .00 146.39

11-52-00-53400 23.20 .00 23.20

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2018 - 11/3/2018 Nov 02, 2018  11:12AM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-52-01-59520 660.00 .00 660.00

40-00-00-21100 .00 492.71- 492.71-

40-54-10-52220 420.31 .00 420.31

40-55-10-51340 4.51 .00 4.51

40-55-10-52210 45.26 .00 45.26

40-55-20-52210 22.63 .00 22.63

42-00-00-21100 .00 1,130.96- 1,130.96-

42-34-50-51340 47.13 .00 47.13

42-34-50-51370 16.81 .00 16.81

42-34-50-52210 1,067.02 .00 1,067.02

48-00-00-21100 .00 259.93- 259.93-

48-00-00-51340 47.71 .00 47.71

48-00-00-51370 29.16 .00 29.16

48-00-00-52210 22.63 .00 22.63

48-00-00-52220 33.85 .00 33.85

48-00-00-53400 126.58 .00 126.58

61-00-00-21100 .00 190.88- 190.88-

61-00-00-53110 2.25 .00 2.25

61-00-00-92625 99.09 .00 99.09

61-00-00-92630 89.54 .00 89.54

62-00-00-21100 .00 257.97- 257.97-

62-00-00-23841 68.22 .00 68.22

62-00-00-92100 11.52 .00 11.52

62-00-00-92625 94.83 .00 94.83

62-00-00-92630 83.40 .00 83.40

99-00-00-21100 .00 4,885.28- 4,885.28-

99-00-00-51340 32.02 .00 32.02

99-00-00-51370 42.42 .00 42.42

99-00-00-52110 22.48 .00 22.48

99-00-00-52210 153.75 .00 153.75

99-00-00-52500 231.55 .00 231.55

99-00-00-53600 7.89 .00 7.89

99-00-00-54100 1,643.22 .00 1,643.22

99-00-00-54110 1,574.22 .00 1,574.22

99-00-00-54140 346.61 .00 346.61

99-00-00-55140 831.12 .00 831.12

          Grand Totals:  190,999.40 190,999.40- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     4

Check Issue Dates: 10/11/2018 - 11/3/2018 Nov 02, 2018  11:12AM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 10/17/2018,10/19/2018,10/24/2018,10/26/2018,10/31/2018

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 99,650.77$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 8,591.60$              

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 9,278.00$              

 6.   Parking 42 4,391.49$              

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 2,092.81$              

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 18,569.27$            

 9.   Library Fund 99 10,773.04$            

10.  Impact Fees 45 35,550.00$            

11. Tourism Commission 47 25,048.79$            

Total All Funds $213,945.77

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

November 5, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
11/5/2018

213,945.77$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Civic Systems - Software Upgrade Payment 2; July-December Support Fees 39,884.57$         
Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees 35,550.00$         
Lake Geneva Convention & Visitors Bureau - 4th Quarter Payment 25,000.00$         
Kapur & Associates - Street Improvement Program; Engineering Bill-Outs 21,232.07$         
Vandewalle & Associates - Planning Services 11,134.35$         
YMCA - November/December Payment 9,000.00$           
Nyquist Engineering - 3rd Quarter IT Services 8,508.68$           
Emergency Communication Systems - New Siren Installation; Siren Repairs 8,451.00$           
Geneva Lake Environmental Agency - November Payment 5,000.00$           

Balance of Other Items 50,185.10$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     1

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181112","181113","P81130","P81129","L181130"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

ACL SERVICES LLC

X670-201809-0 10/01/2018 BLOOD DRAWS 11-21-00-53800  PD SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 82.80

          Total ACL SERVICES LLC: 82.80

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

A40000009743 10/24/2018 LANDFILL USE-BULK 11-36-00-52960  SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT 380.40

          Total ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES: 380.40

AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM

19157 10/24/2018 UPS-MALEK 11-22-00-53120  POSTAGE EXPENSE 10.91

          Total AMY'S SHIPPING EMPORIUM: 10.91

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

77319 10/15/2018 PEST CONTROL-OCT 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 55.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 55.00

ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC

18598 10/09/2018 STORM INLET REPAIR-LINDA/S 11-32-15-54500  STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 975.00

          Total ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC: 975.00

AURORA HEALTH CARE

1964708 09/30/2018 HEPATITIS SHOT-BAUERS 11-21-00-54110  PD APPLICATION PROCESS 40.00

50413 10/08/2018 HEARING TEST 62-00-00-92600  EMPLOYEE PENSIONS & BENEFITS 20.00

50413 10/08/2018 BLOOD TEST 11-32-10-52050  DRUG AND MEDICAL TESTING 125.00

          Total AURORA HEALTH CARE: 185.00

AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES

181682 10/23/2018 CASH ACCEPTOR REPLACEME 42-34-50-52500  KIOSK REPAIRS/SUPPLIES 1,362.00

          Total AUTOMATED PARKING TECHNOLOGIES: 1,362.00

BADGER HIGH SCHOOL

SEC DEP 10/1 10/15/2018 BADGER-SEC DEP BARR-10/12/ 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 50.00

          Total BADGER HIGH SCHOOL: 50.00

BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES

306-176778 10/09/2018 TOWELS,TP,TRASH LINERS 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 247.52

306-176778 10/09/2018 PAPER TOWELS 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 16.61

          Total BADGER STATE INDUSTRIES: 264.13

BARRICADE FLASHER SERVICE INC

6877 10/12/2018 BARRICADES 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 754.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     2

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total BARRICADE FLASHER SERVICE INC: 754.00

BATZNER PEST CONTROL

2561677 10/19/2018 PEST CONTROL-RIV-OCT 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 114.00

          Total BATZNER PEST CONTROL: 114.00

BEARINGS INC SOUTH

62169 10/09/2018 SPINDLE BEARING 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 26.96

          Total BEARINGS INC SOUTH: 26.96

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

83009032 10/15/2018 GLOVES,MASKS,AIRWAY KIT 11-22-00-58100  EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 144.70

          Total BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC: 144.70

BREEZY HILL NURSERY

I-219548 10/31/2018 PLANTING MAINT-OCT 42-34-50-52200  PARKING LOT PLANTING/MAINT 216.00

          Total BREEZY HILL NURSERY: 216.00

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-396716 10/02/2018 MINI LAMP 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 2.78

662-397136 10/10/2018 HEADLIGHT-TRUCK #14 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 9.19

662-397197 10/11/2018 OIL FILTER-TRUCK #36 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 7.40

662-397563 10/18/2018 FUEL LINE HOSE 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 51.48

662-397612 10/18/2018 PLOW CONNECTOR 11-32-12-52500  SNOW & ICE CONTROL-REPAIRS 5.73

662-398341 10/31/2018 CAP WRENCH 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 8.39

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 84.97

CASPER'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT

32243-IN 10/11/2018 PRESSURE SWITCH-TRK #15 11-32-12-52500  SNOW & ICE CONTROL-REPAIRS 104.18

          Total CASPER'S TRUCK EQUIPMENT: 104.18

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

5178148 10/19/2018 MONITOR UPGRADE-DISPATC 11-21-00-52620  PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 77.85

NSW1263 08/13/2018 CASELLE INTRANET SWITCH 50-00-00-58000  MISC/COMP EQUIP PURCHASES 174.48

PGT2496 09/19/2018 USBC-KAREN'S PC 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 60.95

PGT2496 09/19/2018 DISPLAY PORTS-DISPATCH 11-21-00-52620  PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 25.44

PHK4811 09/20/2018 D LINK-DISPATCH 11-21-00-52620  PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 93.60

PHK4973 09/20/2018 MONITORS-DISPATCH 11-21-00-52620  PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 631.41

PHV0391 09/24/2018 BATTERIES-CITY HALL 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 24.87

PHV0391 09/24/2018 D LINK-DISPATCH 11-21-00-52620  PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 24.87

PKP7987 09/28/2018 COMPUTER-DISPATCH 11-21-00-52620  PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 848.15

PMN0015 10/05/2018 MONITOR,BATTERY 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 350.96

PMN0015 10/05/2018 RIVIERA WI-FI PROJECT 47-70-00-57155  TOURISM MUNICIPAL DEVELOPMENT 48.79

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 2,361.37

CES

LKG/050667 10/03/2018 STREET LIGHT WIRE-WRIGLEY  11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 118.75



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     3

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total CES: 118.75

CINTAS CORP

5012099105 10/22/2018 FIRST AID SUPPLIES 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 82.58

          Total CINTAS CORP: 82.58

CIVIC SYSTEMS

CVC17099 09/06/2018 SOFTWARE UPGRADE-PYMT 2 50-00-00-58000  MISC/COMP EQUIP PURCHASES 9,531.43

CVC17099 09/06/2018 SOFTWARE UPGRADE-PYMT 2 61-00-00-18660  OFFICE FURNITURE AND COMPUTER 10,927.07

CVC17099 09/06/2018 SOFTWARE UPGRADE-PYMT 2 62-00-00-39110  OFFICE FURN-COMPUTERS 10,927.07

CVC17099 09/06/2018 CIVIC SUPPORT FEES-JUL-DEC 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 4,249.50

CVC17099 09/06/2018 CIVIC SUPPORT FEES-JUL-DEC 61-00-00-52660  OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED 2,124.75

CVC17099 09/06/2018 CIVIC SUPPORT FEES-JUL-DEC 62-00-00-92300  OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED 2,124.75

          Total CIVIC SYSTEMS: 39,884.57

COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN

921655 09/28/2018 CALENDARS 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 67.95

          Total COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN: 67.95

CONSERVE FS-KANSASVILLE

60020909 10/22/2018 FERTILIZER 11-52-00-53620  GROUNDS FERTILIZER/WEED CONTR 2,210.00

          Total CONSERVE FS-KANSASVILLE: 2,210.00

DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES

1037 10/11/2018 MODEM SVC-SEP 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 990.00

1037 10/11/2018 MODEM SVC-SEP 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING AND CC EXP 45.00

          Total DATA EQUIPMENT SERVICES: 1,035.00

DIAMOND MOWERS INC

149964-IN 10/11/2018 SKIDS,BLADES-ROTARY MOWE 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 290.38

          Total DIAMOND MOWERS INC: 290.38

DIGNIFIED HEATING & COOLING

10/12/18 10/12/2018 NEW OFFICE FURNACE 48-00-00-52400  CEM BUILDING REPAIRS 1,950.00

          Total DIGNIFIED HEATING & COOLING: 1,950.00

DINGES FIRE COMPANY

50564 09/28/2018 GLOVES 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 578.23

          Total DINGES FIRE COMPANY: 578.23

DIRECTPATH LLC

AT40981 11/01/2018 AD PATIENT CARE-NOV 11-10-20-51320  HEALTH AND DENTAL ADMIN CHGS 337.50

          Total DIRECTPATH LLC: 337.50

DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO

45-001484 10/16/2018 SHUTTLE-OKTOBERFEST 10/6- 42-34-50-53990  PARKING MISC EXPENSES 1,650.11



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     4

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total DOUSMAN TRANSPORT CO: 1,650.11

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

737850 09/27/2018 NUTS,BOLTS-LOBBY DISPLAY 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 4.08

738849 10/05/2018 ZIP TIES-BAGGING METERS 11-21-00-53990  PD MISCELLANEOUS EXP 27.98

738946 10/08/2018 WATER FILTER 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 15.99

739227 10/10/2018 CONNECTOR,BALLAST 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 19.98

739383 10/11/2018 SAWZALL BLADES,RAKE 48-00-00-53400  CEM OPERATING SUPPLIES 31.37

739387 10/11/2018 CABLE TIES,CHLORINE 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 36.70

739439 10/11/2018 PAINT,SUPPLIES-RESTROOMS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 205.99

739527 10/12/2018 APPARATUS UPKEEP,DECONT 11-22-00-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 42.94

739766 10/16/2018 CONCRETE MIX 48-00-00-54200  CEM GRAVES/FOUNDATIONS 20.07

739943 10/17/2018 HITCH PINS 11-52-01-53400  VETS PARK OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.48

739952 10/17/2018 CONNECTOR REPAIRS-TRACT 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 4.17

740137 10/18/2018 PAINT 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 34.99

740396 10/22/2018 ANTI-FREEZE 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 28.74

740736 10/25/2018 DOOR LOCK 99-00-00-53500  LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 21.97

741082 10/29/2018 PAINT-YOUTH AREA 99-00-00-52500  LIBRARY BLDG REPAIR 44.98

741216 10/30/2018 ANTI-FREEZE 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 23.94

741236 10/30/2018 CABLE TIES 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 2.89

741314 10/30/2018 PLUMBING TAPE 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 3.98

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 591.24

DURKIN, DAVID W

REFUND 10/10 10/10/2018 REF BOND-#BD038108-0 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 34.10

          Total DURKIN, DAVID W: 34.10

EAGLE MEDIA INC

127054 10/02/2018 BADGE EMBROIDERED-KOSTM 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 259.02

          Total EAGLE MEDIA INC: 259.02

ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC

605128 10/26/2018 DRAIN CLEANERS,DEODORIZE 11-16-10-53500  CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES 196.84

          Total ELKHORN CHEMICAL CO INC: 196.84

EMELIA ROSO

REFUND 10/28/2018 ROSO-SEC DEP-10/27/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 10/28/2018 ROSO-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/27/1 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 315.75-

          Total EMELIA ROSO: 684.25

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION SYS

2602 06/04/2018 NEW SIREN INSTALLATION 50-29-00-58000  EMERG MGMT EQUIPMENT PURCHAS 5,800.00

2602 06/04/2018 SIREN REPAIRS 11-29-00-52100  SIREN REPAIRS 2,651.00

          Total EMERGENCY COMMUNICATION SYS: 8,451.00

EMILY KORNAK

SEP MILEAGE 09/26/2018 86 MILES 99-00-00-53320  STAFF CONTINUING EDUCATION 46.87

          Total EMILY KORNAK: 46.87



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     5

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES

SEP 2018 10/08/2018 COMMISSIONS-SEP 11-22-00-52140  OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES 2,471.76

          Total EMS MEDICAL BILLING ASSOCIATES: 2,471.76

FIRST CARE TACTICAL LLC

1198 08/23/2018 TACTICAL MEGAMOVERS 11-29-00-54140  MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS 209.89

1217 10/08/2018 CLOTTING DRESSING-SWAT,S 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 487.87

1221 10/15/2018 JUNCTIONAL TOURNIQUET 11-29-00-54140  MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS 430.87

          Total FIRST CARE TACTICAL LLC: 1,128.63

FIRST SUPPLY LLC

1781440-00 10/18/2018 FLUSH VALVE,FAUCET PARTS 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 139.74

          Total FIRST SUPPLY LLC: 139.74

FORD OF LAKE GENEVA

64873 08/21/2018 SWITCH REPAIR-AMB #3 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 234.17

65573 10/08/2018 REPL SIGNAL,BRAKE BULBS-#2 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 130.21

65585 10/08/2018 OIL CHANGE-#204 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 30.09

65779 10/19/2018 REPL HEADLAMP-#203 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 73.02

65826 10/23/2018 OIL CHANGE-#206 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 30.95

          Total FORD OF LAKE GENEVA: 498.44

FOSTER COACH SALES INC

15393 09/28/2018 COT UPGRADE-AMB #2 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 700.00

          Total FOSTER COACH SALES INC: 700.00

GALLS LLC

010749249 09/12/2018 UNIFORM-WISNIEWSKI 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 165.98

010783761 09/17/2018 UNIFORM-GEE 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 129.98

010783769 09/17/2018 BAKER-PANTS 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 44.99

010801410 09/19/2018 UNIFORM-BAKER 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 12.56

010838516 09/24/2018 SOTO-SHIRT 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 49.99

010838517 09/24/2018 SPRINGHORN-SHIRT,PANTS 11-22-00-51380  FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 94.98

          Total GALLS LLC: 498.48

GEAR WASH LLC

14549 09/28/2018 GEAR INSPECTION 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 341.01

14550 09/28/2018 GEAR REPAIR 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 1,061.41

14591 10/12/2018 GEAR INSPECTION 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 151.56

14592 10/12/2018 GEAR REPAIR 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 528.28

          Total GEAR WASH LLC: 2,082.26

GENEVA LAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGCY

NOV PAYMEN 11/01/2018 NOVEMBER PAYMENT 40-54-10-57300  GLAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCY 5,000.00

          Total GENEVA LAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGCY: 5,000.00

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1071272 10/01/2018 EMAIL SVC-SEP 11-21-00-52210  PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE 39.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     6

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 39.00

GENEVA PAINT STORE

36715 09/28/2018 PAINT-TRAINING RM 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 46.40

          Total GENEVA PAINT STORE: 46.40

GOVOFFICE LLC

43742 10/24/2018 CITY WEBSITE-2019 11-14-30-53820  LICENSE/SUPPORT EXPENSE 1,100.00

          Total GOVOFFICE LLC: 1,100.00

GRAINGER

9931565122 10/10/2018 AIR COMPRESSOR SWITCH 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 35.75

9942908758 10/23/2018 FILTERS 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 89.40

          Total GRAINGER: 125.15

GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES

23419163 09/24/2018 BIZ HUB-SEP 11-22-00-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES 270.83

23589112 10/23/2018 BIZ HUB-OCT 11-22-00-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES 212.65

          Total GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES: 483.48

HOCKNEY, KAYLA

REFUND 10/19 10/22/2018 HOCKNEY-SEC DEP 10/19/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 10/19 10/22/2018 HOCKNEY-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 369.00-

          Total HOCKNEY, KAYLA: 631.00

HOME DEPOT CREDIT

3313285 10/02/2018 TOOL BOX-VETS PARK 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 687.97

          Total HOME DEPOT CREDIT: 687.97

HUMMEL, CHRISTOPHER ZANE M

REFUND 10/5/ 10/05/2018 REF BOND-#CN80F3ST4J 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 489.40

          Total HUMMEL, CHRISTOPHER ZANE M: 489.40

HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING

10/27/18 10/27/2018 SIDEWALK REPAIR-LIB PARK/C 11-32-15-54500  STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 2,769.87

          Total HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING: 2,769.87

HYDRA SEAL, INC

60947 10/11/2018 HYDRAULIC PINS-LOADERS 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 1,229.52

          Total HYDRA SEAL, INC: 1,229.52

INTOXIMETERS INC

608380 09/27/2018 INTOXIMETERS-PRISONERS 11-21-00-52900  CARE OF PRISONERS 110.00

          Total INTOXIMETERS INC: 110.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     7

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7017246 06/01/2018 MATS,RAGS,COVERALLS 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 82.82

7026040 06/15/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 79.16

7070757 08/24/2018 MATS,RAGS,COVERALLS 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 82.82

7099642 10/05/2018 MATS,MOPS,FRAGRANCE 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 90.41

7108686 10/19/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 98.52

7108689 10/19/2018 MATS,RAGS,COVERALLS 11-32-10-53600  ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS 82.82

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 516.55

JACOBS, RYAN AND JESSICA

RESTIT-JACO 10/08/2018 RESTITUTION-LIMONES #C80F 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 96.93

          Total JACOBS, RYAN AND JESSICA: 96.93

JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC

855373 10/16/2018 TOSH ES3555C-OCT 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 294.57

855374 10/16/2018 TOSH ES357-OCT 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 35.31

          Total JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS INC: 329.88

JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE

MIL11180368 11/01/2018 CLEANING-NOV 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 1,083.00

          Total JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE: 1,083.00

JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC

252124 09/30/2018 CO DETECTORS 50-22-00-58000  FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 706.18

          Total JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC: 706.18

JERRY WILLKOMM INC

245432 10/15/2018 1505 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 3,655.65

383265 10/24/2018 GREASE,15-40 OIL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 956.68

          Total JERRY WILLKOMM INC: 4,612.33

JOHNSON CONTROLS

20465363 09/05/2018 ALARM INSPECTIONS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 3,128.88

          Total JOHNSON CONTROLS: 3,128.88

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC

92605 12/28/2017 2017 STREETS 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 8,480.00

92664 01/03/2018 ZONING GIS UPDATES 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 80.00

93447 03/19/2018 ENG-CHIEF WAUBONSEE 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 111.00

93460 03/20/2018 ENG-TRISTAN CRIST MAGIC TH 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 166.50

94082 05/23/2018 2018 STREETS 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 798.00

94083 05/23/2018 ENG-ROZOLIS 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 235.00

94679 06/15/2018 ENG-CHIEF WAUBONSEE 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 1,498.50

94696 07/17/2018 ENG-1096 LAGRANGE AVE 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 55.50

94700 07/17/2018 ENG-MARK LARKIN DODGE ST 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 329.00

94702 07/17/2018 ENG-1150 WELLS ST/DHYANI 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 55.50

94707 07/17/2018 ENG-GIAMPOLI/VISTAS OF LG 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 55.50

94728 07/18/2018 ENG-GIAMPOLI/VISTAS OF LG 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 55.50

95633 10/10/2018 ENG-SYMPHONY BAY PHASE 1 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 393.26

95634 10/10/2018 ENG-SYMPHONY BAY PHASE 2 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 934.98



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     8

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

95643 10/15/2018 ENG-RIZOLIS 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 891.50

95811 10/17/2018 ENG-DHYANI 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 7,036.83

95872 10/23/2018 ENG-LAKE GENEVA PLAZA 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 55.50

          Total KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC: 21,232.07

LAKE GENEVA CONVENTION

4TH QTR 11/01/2018 4TH QTR 2018 PMT 47-00-00-57100  HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF COMM 25,000.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA CONVENTION: 25,000.00

LAKE GENEVA ELECTRIC MOTOR SRV

100918 10/09/2018 GEAR DRIVE MOTOR 11-22-00-52400  EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 279.95

          Total LAKE GENEVA ELECTRIC MOTOR SRV: 279.95

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

1251 TOWNLI 10/02/2018 1251 TOWNLINE RD, BLDG #3 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 10,140.00

1251 TOWNLI 10/02/2018 1251 TOWNLINE RD, BLDG #3 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 11,190.00

203 CAPPELL 10/10/2018 203 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

203 CAPPELL 10/10/2018 203 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

208 CAPPELL 10/23/2018 208 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

208 CAPPELL 10/23/2018 208 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

217 SUMMER 10/22/2018 217 SUMMERHAVEN LANE 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

217 SUMMER 10/22/2018 217 SUMMERHAVEN LANE 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

306 CADENCE  10/23/2018 306 CADENCE CIRCLE 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

306 CADENCE  10/23/2018 306 CADENCE CIRCLE 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 35,550.00

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES

9020531460 09/30/2018 INTERPRETER FEES-CRIM CAS 11-21-00-51400  PD INTERPRETERS FEES 47.25

          Total LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES: 47.25

LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC

276059 10/10/2018 UNIFORM-SPOTZ 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 12.00

276304 10/12/2018 UNIFORM-HALL 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 263.30

          Total LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC: 275.30

LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY

6700 10/20/2018 TOWING-CHRYSLER 11-34-10-52900  CAR TOWING 145.00

          Total LARRY'S TOWING & RECOVERY: 145.00

LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

1465000-00 10/04/2018 LIGHT BULBS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 132.50

1465086-00 10/08/2018 LIGHT BULB,FIXTURES 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 78.72

          Total LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY: 211.22

LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC

1450 10/10/2018 SERVICE AWARDS 11-22-00-53990  FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP 236.80

          Total LASER WORKS UNLIMITED LLC: 236.80



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     9

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

LIVING AS A LEADER

LAAL12324 10/15/2018 TRAINING-HINZPETER 11-21-00-54150  TUITION & BOOKS PER CONTRACT 2,075.00

          Total LIVING AS A LEADER: 2,075.00

MAILFINANCE

N7400039 10/24/2018 METER LEASE AUG-NOV 11-16-10-55320  CH POSTAGE METER RENT & EXP 891.60

          Total MAILFINANCE: 891.60

MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS

5834 09/27/2018 SPRINKLER REVIEW-STAHLI U 11-22-00-57500  SPRINKLER SYSTEMS EXPENSES 235.00

5836 09/29/2018 FA REV-LG CHRISTIAN CHURC 11-22-00-57500  SPRINKLER SYSTEMS EXPENSES 637.50

5840 10/03/2018 SPRINK REVIEW-SWIND WEST  11-22-00-57500  SPRINKLER SYSTEMS EXPENSES 705.00

          Total MALEK & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS: 1,577.50

MARED MECHANICAL

110004 10/25/2018 INSTALL EXHAUST FAN MOTO 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 537.67

110264 10/25/2018 HVAC REPAIR 11-22-00-53600  FIREHOUSE MAINT SERVICE COSTS 317.00

110265 10/25/2018 RPLC BOILER MOTOR SHEAVE 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 697.00

110266 10/24/2018 RPLC ROOFTOP UNIT MOTOR 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 614.00

7165 10/12/2018 PREV MAINT-OCT 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 780.00

          Total MARED MECHANICAL: 2,945.67

MARTIN GROUP

1240767 10/19/2018 KONICA 20-OCT 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 16.30

          Total MARTIN GROUP: 16.30

MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

D39805 10/10/2018 MOWER SKIDS 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 342.12

U05469 10/17/2018 SCAG MOWER REPAIRS 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 702.30

          Total MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT: 1,044.42

MIDWEST TAPE

10/1/18-ADULT 10/01/2018 ADULT DVDS 99-00-00-54140  LIBRARY NONPRINT MATERIALS 158.93

10/1/18-YOUT 10/01/2018 YOUTH DVDS 99-00-00-54110  LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS 400.43

          Total MIDWEST TAPE: 559.36

MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC

46835 10/26/2018 TIRE REPAIR-TRACTOR #42 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 24.87

          Total MIKES AUTO REPAIR INC: 24.87

MILLER, LISA

REFUND 10/22 10/22/2018 MILLER-SEC DEP 10/20/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 10/22 10/22/2018 MILLER-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/20/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 331.25-

          Total MILLER, LISA: 668.75

MONAHAN, MICHAEL

REIMB 10/2 10/02/2018 REIMB BEST BUY-SMR PROJE 99-00-00-52500  LIBRARY BLDG REPAIR 22.13



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     10

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total MONAHAN, MICHAEL: 22.13

NABCO ENTRANCES INC

90065132 10/23/2018 REPLACEMENT DOORS 99-00-00-52500  LIBRARY BLDG REPAIR 3,700.00

          Total NABCO ENTRANCES INC: 3,700.00

NAPA-ELKHORN

134650 10/25/2018 OIL FILTERS 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 8.36

134701 10/25/2018 AIR FILTER-TRUCK #23 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 12.04

          Total NAPA-ELKHORN: 20.40

NORTHWIND PERENNIAL FARM

8710 10/01/2018 GARDEN CARE-SEP 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 217.00

8735 10/24/2018 FALL PLANTINGS 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 903.00

          Total NORTHWIND PERENNIAL FARM: 1,120.00

NYQUIST ENGINEERING

1194 10/15/2018 3RD QTR IT SVCS 11-21-00-53050  DATA PROCESSING 2,745.45

1194 10/15/2018 3RD QTR IT SVCS 11-21-00-53610  PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 137.50

1194 10/15/2018 3RD QTR IT SVCS 11-21-00-52620  PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 1,317.49

1194 10/15/2018 3RD QTR IT SVCS 11-21-00-53800  PD SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 237.50

1194 10/15/2018 3RD QTR IT SVCS 11-29-00-53990  EMER MGMT MISC EXP 212.50

1195 10/15/2018 3RD QTR IT SVCS 11-22-00-54500  FIRE IT SERVICES 700.00

1198 10/30/2018 3RD QTR IT SVCS 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 2,079.29

1198 10/30/2018 CASELLE INSTALL/TRAINING 50-00-00-58000  MISC/COMP EQUIP PURCHASES 1,078.95

          Total NYQUIST ENGINEERING: 8,508.68

ODELL, DAN

REFUND 10/15 10/15/2018 ODELL-BOND DIFFERENCE 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 151.20

          Total ODELL, DAN: 151.20

OFFICE DEPOT

212459993001 10/02/2018 PENS,MARKERS,DUSTER 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 30.54

212464564001 10/01/2018 TAPE 11-22-00-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 22.80

213433391001 10/04/2018 CALENDARS,CALC PAPER 11-12-00-53100  MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES 93.89

213478040001 10/04/2018 PLANNER 11-12-00-53100  MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES 25.99

213478041001 10/04/2018 CORRECT TAPE 11-12-00-53100  MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES 6.47

216303913001 10/10/2018 LEGAL PADS,SHARPIES,STEN 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.91

216303913001 10/10/2018 LEGAL PADS, POST ITS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 8.46

216304496001 10/10/2018 RED PENCILS 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 1.99

219308854001 10/17/2018 ADDRESS LABELS,BLUE COPY  11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 98.27

219308854001 10/17/2018 3 RING BINDERS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 69.10

219317148001 10/17/2018 DIVIDER TABS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.95

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 376.37

PAL STEEL COMPANY INC

64184 10/18/2018 PLOW PIN 11-32-12-52500  SNOW & ICE CONTROL-REPAIRS 57.12

          Total PAL STEEL COMPANY INC: 57.12



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     11

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

PAMELA KINGWILL

OCT MILEAGE 10/16/2018 BC ANALYTICS-18.4 MILES 99-00-00-53320  STAFF CONTINUING EDUCATION 10.03

          Total PAMELA KINGWILL: 10.03

PATRICIA ROSASCO

REFUND 10/13 10/15/2018 ROSASCO-SEC DEP 10/13/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 10/13 10/15/2018 ROSASCO-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 364.00-

          Total PATRICIA ROSASCO: 636.00

PATS SERVICES INC

A-169145 10/25/2018 PORT A POTTY SVC-OCT 48-00-00-52260  CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 80.00

          Total PATS SERVICES INC: 80.00

PETTY CASH - LIBRARY

10/18 10/29/2018 POSTAGE 99-00-00-53120  LIBRARY POSTAGE 55.31

          Total PETTY CASH - LIBRARY: 55.31

PFI FASHIONS INC

241857 08/22/2018 UNIFORM-C HINZPETER 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 118.65

242596 10/16/2018 EMBROIDER JACKET-McBRIDE 11-21-00-51380  PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 7.50

          Total PFI FASHIONS INC: 126.15

PHILS ELECTRIC DRAIN SVC LLC

92388 10/19/2018 OUTSIDE DRAIN RODDING 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 195.00

          Total PHILS ELECTRIC DRAIN SVC LLC: 195.00

PIGGLY WIGGLY

10118 10/01/2018 COOKOUT FOOD 11-22-00-53990  FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP 13.87

          Total PIGGLY WIGGLY: 13.87

QUILL CORPORATION

1299991 09/19/2018 FOLDERS 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.99

1348095 09/19/2018 FASTENERS 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.98

1740739 10/05/2018 TONER-DETECTIVES 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 151.99

1988505 10/16/2018 CHAIR MATS,POST-ITS 11-21-00-53100  PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 130.96

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 330.92

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

23541703 10/16/2018 SHARP-MX-3070N-OCT 99-00-00-55320  LIBRARY EQUIP LEASES & MAINT 336.35

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 336.35

RICHARD BECKER-MORA

TKT #522587 10/19/2018 PRKG TKT OVERPMT-#522587 42-34-50-46320  PARKING TICKET PENALTIES 20.00

          Total RICHARD BECKER-MORA: 20.00

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1828400412 10/11/2018 233.5 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 714.27



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     12

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

1828400413 10/11/2018 175.4 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 482.19

1829200414 10/19/2018 205.7 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 618.95

1829200415 10/19/2018 327.5 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 883.93

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 2,699.34

SHRED-IT

8125656516 09/22/2018 SHREDDING SVC-SEP 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 37.45

8125860840 10/22/2018 SHREDDING SVC-OCT 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 16.05

8125861583 10/22/2018 SHREDDING SVC-OCT 11-21-00-55310  COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC 37.45

          Total SHRED-IT: 90.95

SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC

5291 10/05/2018 "SHUTTLE" SIGNAGE 42-34-50-53990  PARKING MISC EXPENSES 50.00

5294 10/05/2018 RETIREMENT PICTURE BOARD 11-21-00-57380  EXPENDITURES-SEIZURE $ 268.41

5294 10/05/2018 RETIREMENT PICTURE BOARD 11-21-00-57380  EXPENDITURES-SEIZURE $ 600.59

          Total SIGNATURE SIGNS LLC: 919.00

SIMPLE BAKERY & MARKET

BANQUET SW 10/11/2018 COOKIES-AWARDS CEREMON 11-22-00-53990  FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP 38.40

          Total SIMPLE BAKERY & MARKET: 38.40

SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE

101125 10/03/2018 SWAT EQUIPMENT 11-21-00-53420  PD SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 229.97

          Total SOMAR TEK LLC/SOMAR ENTERPRISE: 229.97

SPAIR, MICHELLE

REFUND 10/12 10/15/2018 SPAIR-SEC DEP 10/12/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 10/12 10/15/2018 SPAIR-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/12/1 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 367.25-

          Total SPAIR, MICHELLE: 632.75

ST FRANCIS POLICE DEPARTMENT

3 10/17/2018 TRAINING-HANSEN,GEE,WISNI 11-21-00-54100  PD TRAINING EXPENSES 120.00

          Total ST FRANCIS POLICE DEPARTMENT: 120.00

STANEK, IDA

REFUND 10/19/2018 REFUND 17-117569 OVERPAYM 11-22-00-46240  FIRE/EMS BILLING REVENUE 102.55

          Total STANEK, IDA: 102.55

STATE OF WISCONSIN

INV 64-246 10/ 10/31/2018 COURT FINES-OCT 2018 11-12-00-24240  COURT FINES-STATE 4,172.99

          Total STATE OF WISCONSIN: 4,172.99

SYMBOLOGY INCORPORATED

61546 10/23/2018 CODABAR W/CHECK 99-00-00-55120  LIBRARY PROCESSING SUPPLIES 580.34

          Total SYMBOLOGY INCORPORATED: 580.34



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     13

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

TIME WARNER CABLE

718885501101 10/12/2018 INTERNET SVC-OCT 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 59.99

719006101092 09/24/2018 INTERNET UPGRADE 11-22-00-52210  FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE 74.98

          Total TIME WARNER CABLE: 134.97

TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC

17502 10/18/2018 SANITIZE TAP LINE 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 30.00

          Total TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC: 30.00

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

200140345 10/01/2018 DOLLIES,LEVELS,PLIERS 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 132.44

          Total TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN: 132.44

TRANS UNION LLC

9819379 09/28/2018 BACKGROUND CHECKS 11-21-00-54110  PD APPLICATION PROCESS 92.95

          Total TRANS UNION LLC: 92.95

UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC

469289 10/01/2018 COLLECTION FEES-SEP 99-00-00-55100  LIBRARY SIRSI 62.65

          Total UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC: 62.65

US CELLULAR

RE100118 10/12/2018 HARBORMASTER CELL-OCT 40-55-10-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 11.37

RE100118 10/12/2018 MAYOR CELL-OCT 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 79.91

RE100118 10/12/2018 BUILDING INSPECTOR CELL-O 11-24-00-52620  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 11.37

RE100118 10/12/2018 ADMINISTRATOR CELL-OCT 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 123.33

RE100118 10/12/2018 BEACH CELL-OCT 40-54-10-52210  BEACH TELEPHONE 11.37

RE100118 10/12/2018 PARKING CELL #1-OCT 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 41.35

RE100118 10/12/2018 PARKING CELL #2-OCT 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 41.35

RE100118 10/12/2018 CITY MAINT CELL-OCT 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 10.34

RE100118 10/12/2018 PARKING SPRVSR CELL-OCT 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 10.34

RE100118 10/12/2018 CITY CLERK CELL-OCT 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 77.09

RE100118 10/12/2018 CEMETERY CELL-OCT 48-00-00-52210  CEM TELEPHONE EXP 11.37

RE100118 10/12/2018 STREET DIRECTOR (EARLE)-O 11-32-10-52210  ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE 11.37

RE100118 10/12/2018 STREET FOREMAN (WASWO)-O 11-32-10-52210  ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE 11.37

RE100118 10/12/2018 STREET FOREMAN (BEHRENS) 11-32-10-52210  ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE 54.64

RE100118 10/12/2018 PARKING MGR CELL-OCT 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 10.34

          Total US CELLULAR: 516.91

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

201810040 10/18/2018 PLANNING-THRU OCT 18 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 5,917.54

201810040 10/18/2018 PLANNING-THRU OCT 18 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 5,216.81

          Total VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC: 11,134.35

VORPAGEL SERVICE INC

43524 10/16/2018 NEW FURNACE 99-00-00-53600  LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 2,695.00

          Total VORPAGEL SERVICE INC: 2,695.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report Page:     14

Report dates: 7/1/2018-11/30/2018 Nov 02, 2018  10:40AM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF

MAY 2018 06/07/2018 PRISONER CONFINES-MAY 11-12-00-52900  CARE OF PRISONERS 15.00

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY SHERIFF: 15.00

WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER

INV 64-246 10/ 10/31/2018 COURT FINES-OCT 2018 11-12-00-24200  COURT FINES-COUNTY 1,583.60

          Total WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER: 1,583.60

WI DEPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

INV-01029-W1 10/16/2018 WISCAT LICENSE-2019 99-00-00-55100  LIBRARY SIRSI 200.00

          Total WI DEPT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION: 200.00

YMCA

NOV/DEC PAY 11/01/2018 NOV/DEC PAYMENT 11-70-00-57600  YMCA-YOUTH ATHLETIC PROGRAM 9,000.00

          Total YMCA: 9,000.00

          Grand Totals:  240,069.41

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181112","181113","P81130","P81129","L181130"


	0-November 12, 2018 Council Agenda
	Regular City Council Meeting
	Monday, November 12, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-October 22, 2018 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, October 22, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR 11  2018
	09bb-Fellow Mortals Temp Class B
	09c-WalMart Agent Change
	09d-Street Banners Historic Preservation
	Street Banners Historic Preservation
	doc01312820181015162807

	11-Ordinance 18-09  Amending The Composition of the Avian Committee
	12-Ordinance 18-10  Amending The Composition of the Utility Commission
	13a-Resolution 18-R71 Fee Schedule- Ambulance Interceptor Fee
	Schedule of Fees

	13b- AV Upgrade in City Hall
	13ba-AV Project Email from Miskie
	From: City Administrator <30Tcityadmin@cityoflakegeneva.com30T>  Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 4:40 PM To: Jeff Miskie <30Tjeff.miskie@nqegr.com30T> Cc: City Clerk <30Tcityclerk@cityoflakegeneva.com30T> Subject: FW: November 5, 2018 Finance Agenda
	From: Cindy Flower  Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 8:50 PM To: Tom Hartz; City Administrator; City Clerk Subject: Fwd: November 5, 2018 Finance Agenda

	13bb-MeetingRoomProjectors
	CityHall AV InstallationStaff MR
	CityHall AV Installation MR 2a
	EpsonPowerlite
	StarTechAVBox
	ForemostQuoteCityHall


	14a-Resolution 18-R72- CUP to Lake Geneva Plaza- Dunkin Donuts
	14aa-Resolution 18-R72 CUP Dunkin Donut - Gas Station
	14ab-190 E Main St CUP
	190 E Main St CUP
	190 E Main St CUP
	Application A
	PLAZA SHELL SHOWING REVISED VACUUMS B
	PLAZA SHELL LANDSCAPING REVISED VACUUMS C
	PLAZA SHELL SHOWING SIGNAGE AREAS D
	Plaza Shell Lighting Plan E
	Basement Foundation Plan Overall Floor Plan Car Wash Floor Plan F


	14ac-5 21 2018 Plan Commission Minutes

	15ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	15bb-Prepaids 11 6 18
	15ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	15cb-Detail Board Report 11 6 18



